EAST VALLEY SCHOOLS TRANSPORTATION AGENCY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Mount Pleasant Elementary School District Board Room
Wednesday, March 5, 2025
12:00 PM, Open Session

AGENDA

In Attendance:

Roxane Fuentes, Superintendent, Berryessa SD

Kevin Franklin, Asst. Superintendent Business Services, Berryessa SD

Dan Norris, Director of Maintenance, Operations & Transportation, Berryessa SD
Marla Zapata, Asst. Director of Maintenance, Operations & Transportation, Berryessa SD
Dr. Antoine Hawkins, Superintendent, Evergreen SD

Casino Fajardo, Director of Operations, Evergreen SD

Kathleen Rael, Transportations Supervisor, Evergreen SD

Juan Cruz, Superintendent, Franklin-McKinley SD

Jason Vann, Asst. Superintendent Business Services, Franklin-McKinley SD

Lou Anne Castillo-Tran, Director of Maintenance & Auxiliary Services, Franklin-McKinley SD
Cynthia Barron, Transportation Supervisor, Franklin-McKinley SD

Cheryl Jordan, Superintendent, Milpitas USD

Dorothy Reconose, Chief Business Officer, Milpitas USD

Trang Vo, Director of Business Services, Milpitas USD

Dr. Elida MacArthur, Superintendent, Mt. Pleasant SD

Tracy Huynh, Chief Business Officer, Mt. Pleasant SD

Melissa Vasquez, Fiscal Advisor, Mt. Pleasant SD

Jeff Bowman, Superintendent, Orchard SD

Shelly Ota, Director, SELPA

Jimmy Tran, Fiscal Advisor, SELPA

Bertha Torres, Transportation Coordinator, EVSTA

ooodopodoooooopoodop oo

. INTRODUCTIONS
A. Quorum
B. Approval of Agenda
C. Members of the public may address the Council on any issues not otherwise on the agenda. No
action can be taken on these items at this time, but they can be put on a future agenda.
Il. ACTION ITEMS

A. Approval for Minutes of December 10, 2024, Regular Board Meeting

It is recommended that the East Valley Schools Transportation Motion:

Agency approve the minutes of the regular board meeting

dated December 10, 2024. Second:
Action:

Vote:




B. Adoption of Budget Resolution #24/25-04 Second Interim Reports 2024/2025

It is recommended that the East Valley Schools Transportation Motion:
Agency approve Budget Resolution #24/25-04 Second Interim

Reports 2024/2025. Second:

Action:

Vote:

C. 2024/2025 EVSTA-Crowe Audit Agreement

It is recommended that the East Valley Schools Transportation Motion:
Agency approve the agreement between East Valley Schools
Transportation Agency and Crowe for auditing and reporting on Second:
financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2025.
Action:
Vote:

lll. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Santa Clara County Office of Education letter regarding the 2023/2024 Annual Financial Report

B. Santa Clara County Office of Education letter regarding Positive Certification of the 2024/2025
First Interim Report

C. Next Meeting Date: June 4, 2025

IV. ADJOURNMENT (ACTION)



EAST VALLEY SCHOOLS TRANSPORTATION AGENCY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Mount Pleasant Elementary School District Board Room
Tuesday, December 10, 2024
12:00 p.m., Open Session

MINUTES

In Attendance:

ooooooo0ooo

Marla Zapata, Asst. Director of Maintenance, Operations & Transportation, Berryessa SD
Casino Fajardo, Director of Operations, Evergreen SD

Cynthia Barron, Transportation Supervisor, Franklin-McKinley SD

Kathleen Rael, Transportations Supervisor, Evergreen SD

Trang Vo, Director of Business Services, Milpitas USD

Dr. Elida MacArthur, Superintendent, Mt. Pleasant SD

Tracy Huynh, Chief Business Officer, Mt. Pleasant SD

Melissa Vasquez, Fiscal Advisor, Mt. Pleasant SD

Shelly Ota, Director, SELPA

Bertha Torres, Transportation Coordinator, EVSTA

The following is a summary of the December 10, 2024, meeting:

Iv.

Introductions
A. Quorum
The meeting was called to order at 12:01 p.m. after a quorum was established.
B. Approval of Agenda
Marla Zapata made a motion to approve the agenda. Casino Fajardo seconded, and the
motion passed unanimously: Mt. Pleasant SD, Franklin McKinley SD, Evergreen SD,
Milpitas USD, Berryessa SD - Aye; Orchard SD - Absent.

Action Items

A. Approval of Minutes of September 4, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
Marla Zapata made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular board meeting dated
December 6, 2023. Casino Fajardo seconded, and the motion passed unanimously: Mt.
Pleasant SD, Franklin McKinley SD, Evergreen SD, Milpitas USD, Berryessa SD - Aye;
Orchard SD - Absent.

B. Adoption of Budget Resolution #24/25-03 - First Interim Reports 2024/2025
Marla Zapata made a motion to adopt Budget Resolution 24/25-03 First Interim Reports
2024/2025. Casino Fajardo seconded, and the motion passed unanimously: Mt. Pleasant
SD, Franklin McKinley SD, Evergreen SD, Milpitas USD, Berryessa SD - Aye; Orchard
SD - Absent.

C. Mount Pleasant Elementary School District Fee Increase Proposal
Trang Vo made a motion to approve the request for a rate increase for Mount Pleasant
Elementary School District Operating Service Agreement. Kathleen Rael seconded, and
the motion passed unanimously: Mt. Pleasant SD, Franklin McKinley SD, Evergreen SD,
Milpitas USD, Berryessa SD - Aye; Orchard SD - Absent.

Information/Discussion ltems
A. Santa Clara County Office of Education letter regarding Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Adopted
Budget
B. 2023-2024 Final Audit Report
C. Next Meeting Date: March 5, 2025

Adjournment
Moved, seconded, and carried to adjourn the meeting at 12:10 p.m.



East Valley School Transportation Agency
San Jose, California
BUDGET RESOLUTION 24/25-04

WHEREAS, the Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Board of Directors adopts the General and
other operating fund budgets attached; and

WHEREAS, these Second Period Interim Reports will be filed with the Office of the
Santa Clara County Superintendent of Schools

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board of Directors adopts the 2024-
2025 Second Period Interim Report.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the JPA Board of Directors this 5t day of March, 2025,
by the following vote:

Ayes:

Noes:

Absent:
1, Elida Macarthur, President of the Board of Directors of the East Valley Schools
Transportation Agency JPA of Santa Clara County, California, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Board at a

regular meeting thereof held at its regular place of meeting on the date shown above and
by the vote above stated, which resolution is on file in the office of the said Board.

President

1I-B Page 1 of 55



EAST VALLEY SCHOOLS TRANSPORTATION AGENCY JPA
FINANCIAL RECAP
2024-25 SECOND INTERIM

As of: 1/31/2025

Adopted Budget |  First Interim Second Interim | Proposed Budget | Proposed Budget
2024-25 2024-25 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 Note

Expenses:
4310 Books & Supplies 700 700 700 700 700
4320 Computer Supplies 700 700 700 700 700
5454 Liability Insurance 0 0 0 0 0
5460 Property & Liability Insurance 13,496 15,327 15,327 15,775 16,200 [SCCSIG 24-25 Premium Renewal
5808 Transportation Contractor 2,891,969 2,883,847 2,827,599 2,976,414 3,056,778
5810 Advertising-Legal 1,035 1,035 1,035 1,065 1,094
5820 Audit 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,600 6,700 |Per Crowe Auditor Agreement
5830 Transportation Coordinator (1 FTE) 143,872 152,398 152,398 146,273 146,618 |24-25 Salary no change, Ben Cap $17,500
5830 Adm Cost to Operating District 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 |24-25 - Third year of 5-year term contract
5832 Data Processing Services 7,750 10,938 10,938 11,257 11,561 |Per SCCOE MOU
5845 Legal Expense 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
5891 Other Operating Expenses (Board) 600 600 600 600 600
5930 Telephone 1,388 1,388 1,388 1,429 1,467
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,089,010 3,094,433 3,038,185 3,181,813 3,263,418
Revenues:
8660 Interest 25,600 33,688 33,688 33,688 33,688 |Estimated based on prior year
8710 Local Excess Cost Contribution 3,063,410 3,060,745 3,004,497 3,148,125 3,229,730 |Excess cost including reserve refund
TOTAL REVENUES 3,089,010 3,094,433 3,038,185 3,181,813 3,263,418
Change to Net Assets 0 0 0 0 0
9710 Reserve for Contingencies - 10% 308,901 308,901 308,901 308,901 308,901
State Revenue COLA 1.07% 1.07% 1.07% 2.43% 3.52%|SSC Dartboard 25-26 Governor's Budget
Dartboard California CPI 3.23% 3.23% 2.85% 2.92% 2.70%|SSC Dartboard 25-26 Governor's Budget
Dartboard Interest Rate 3.89% 3.89% 4.39% 4.49% 4.41%|SSC Dartboard 25-26 Governor's Budget
Number of Bus Routes 23 23 23 23 23
Riders (JPA members) 99 91 94 94 94 |Averaging July-Feb
Riders (Non-JPA members) 0 0 0 0 0
Total Cost per rider (exclude non member) $ 31,202.12 | $ 34,004.76 | $ 32,321.11 | $ 33,849.07 | $ 34,717.22

*Transportation cost per rider $ 29211.81 | $ 31,690.63 | § 30,080.84 | § 31,663.98 | $ 32,518.91

*Excess cost per rider $ 30,943.54 | § 33,634.56 | $ 31,962.73 | § 33,490.69 | § 34,358.83

W

1I-B Page 2 of 55

Prepared by MDV




East Valley School Transportation Agency
ESTIMATED EXCESS COST ALLOCATION

Fiscal Year 2024-25: Second Interim 1/31/2025 Computation of Average Cost/Student and Excess Cost/Student:
REVENUES: Total Est. Expend., net of Other Dist. (B) 3,038,185 = $ 32,321.12
Number of Students being served 94 -
Revenues Fr Other Districts/Spc Ser - (C)
Estimated Interest 33,688 (D) Total Excess Cost (A) 3,004,497 = $ 31,962.74
Transfer From District 3,004,497 (A) Number of Students being served 94 b
Total Revenue $ 3,038,185 **Pupil Count Estimated*** Averaging from Jul through Feb
EXPENDITURES: Number of Cost per Updated
Member District Students Student Costs Per Dist
Books and Supplies 700
Computer Supplies 700 Orchard 4 $ 32,321.12| $ 129,284
Property & Liability Insurance 15,327 Franklin-McKinley 33 $ 32,321.12 1,066,597
Transportation Costs 2,827,599 Milpitas 15 $ 32,321.12 484,817
Advertising-Legal 1,035 Berryessa 16 $ 32,321.12 517,138
Auditing 6,500 Evergreen 16 $ 32,321.12 517,138
Contracted Service - Trans (1.0 FTE) 152,398 Mt. Pleasant 10 $ 32,321.12 323,211
Contracted Service - Admin Cost 20,000 TOTAL 94 $ 32,321.12 3,038,185| (B)
Data Processing Service 10,938 -
Legal Expense 1,000 * Est. Interest | Total Incoming | Excess Cost
Board Supplies 600 Member District Cost/District Revenue Revenues by District
Telephone 1,388 Orchard $ 129,284 1,434 1,434 127,850
Franklin-McKinley $ 1,066,597 11,827 11,827 1,054,770
Total Expenditures $ 3,038,185 (C) Milpitas $ 484,817 5,376 5,376 479,441
Berryessa $ 517,138 5,734 5,734 511,404
Less: Revenues from Other Districts $ - Evergreen $ 517,138 5,734 5,734 511,404
Mt. Pleasant $ 323,211 3,584 3,584 319,628
Net Expenditures $ 3,038,185 SUB TOTAL $ 3,038,185| § 33,689| $ 33,689 $§ 3,004,497
B (D) (A)
| TRANSPORTATION COSTS | Total Cost Cost |Apportionment | Excess Cost
Extended Year 207,776 TOTAL COST PER STUDENT Students Per District Per Student| Per Student | Per Student
August 186,545 Orchard 4 $ 129,284| §  32,321.00| § 358.50| $ 31,962.50
September 267,509 Franklin-McKinley 33 1,066,597 32,321.12 358.39 31,962.73
October 281,631 Milpitas 16 484,817 32,321.13 3568.40 31,962.73
November 207,403 Berryessa 16 517,138 32,321.13 358.38 31,962.75
December 199,853 Evergreen 16 517,138 32,321.13 358.38 31,962.75
January 253,596 Mt. Pleasant 10 323,211 32,321.11 358.40 31,962.71
February 224,972 TOTAL 94 3,038,185 (E) (F)
March 309,337
April 239,033 *Interest Revenue Calculated by using level of apportionment
May 309,337
June 140,608 A = Excess cost from districts
PROJECTED TRANSP. COST $ 2,827,599 B = Total cost to JPA minus costs for OT/PT
C = Estimated revenues from OT/PT
{G) D = Estimated interest

E = Apportionment plus interest divided by number of students

F = Excess cost per student
G = Total estimated transportation cost

W

1I-B Page 3 of 55
Prepared by MDV




EVSTA
Student Ridership Count

2024-25 Date 2712025
24-25 24-25

District Name Ju* Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Average Budget

1 Orchard 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

2  Franklin-McKinley 30 32 33 33 33 34 33 34 33 32

3  Milpitas 14 15 14 15 15 17 16 16 15 17

4 Berryessa 13 16 16 16 16 17 17 16 16 17

5 Evergreen 10 17 16 16 17 17 18 19 16 17
__ 6 Mt Pleasant 10 9 10 11 11 10 10 9 10 12
Total 81 93 93 95 96 99 98 98 0 0 0 0 94 99
NOTE:
Monthly Average = 12-month count from July-Feb
*ESY

Prepared by MDV
1I-B Page 4 of 55



EAST VALLEY SCHOOLS TRANSPORTATION JPA
Member District Information

Reserve Fund for Economic Uncertainty

2024-25:

Total Expenditures* 3,089,010.00
Reserve Fund Percentage 10%
Total Reserve Fund 308,901
24-25
Reserve Fund 24-25 Budgeted

Member District Balance Students Allocation Rate
Orchard 12,481 4 0.04040
Franklin-McKinley 99,847 32 0.32323
Milpitas 53,044 17 0.17172
Berryessa 53,044 17 0.17172
Evergreen 53,044 17 0.17172
Mt. Pleasant 37,443 12 0.12121
Total 308,901 99 1.00

*Reserve Fund calculated based on 24-25 Budgeted Expenditures

EVSTA Board approved recalculation every 3 years on 6/6/18.

1I-B Page 5 of 55



Second Interim

43 40949 0000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA JPA GERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form Cl
Santa Clara County Far the Fiscal Year 2024-25 F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)
NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code {EC}
sections 33129, 41023, and 42130)
Signed: Date:
JPA Administrator or Des@nee
NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special meeting of the goveming board,
To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financlal condition are hereby filed by the goveming board of the JPA. (Pursuant to EC sections 41023 and 42131)
Meeting Date: March 05 2025 Signed:
President of the Gov eming Board
CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Goveming Board of this JPA, 1 certify that based upon current projections this JPA will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and
subsequent two fiscal years,
QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Goveming Board of this JPA, | certify that based upon cument projections this JPA may not meet its financial obligations for the curent fiscal year
or two subsequent fiscal years.
NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Goveming Board of this JPA, | certify that based upon current projections this JPA will be unable to meet its financial abligations for the remainder
of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.
Contact person for additional information on the interim report:
Name: Melissa Vasquez Telephone: (408) 223-3727
Title: Flscal Advisor E-mail: mvasquez@mpesd.org
Griterla and Standards Review Summary
The following y is ticall d based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review form (Form 01CSl). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,”
and supplemental information and additional fiscal indicators that are "Yes,” may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification, and
shou!d be carefully reviewed.
[ CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met
| 1 [ Average Dally Aﬂendance Th(s cntenon is not checked for JPAs nla |
= il i = R i iy s Lo TIPS TR SR R : i
| CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (contlnusd) Met Not Met |
2 i Enronment This criterion is not checked for JPAs, nia :
3 i ADA to Enrollmenl | This criterion is not checked for JPAs. | nfa
e d o 1 Bt e R 5 RS S s g
| |
4 ! Local Control Funding Formuta (LCFF) | This criterion is not checked for JPAs. | i
! Revenue |
5 Salanes and Benefits | Projected ratio of total salaries and benefits to total general fund expenditures has not changed by | X
mare than the standard for the current and twn subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Prolected operating revenues {federal, other stale. other Iocal) for the current and two subsequent | X |
fiscal years have not changed by more than five percent smce first mtenm | i
6b Other Expenditures Projected operatlng expendnures (books and supplles services and olher expendllures) for the cunent | X :
| and two subsequent fiscal y ears have not changed by more than five percent since first interim, |
7 Ongoing and Major Maintenance | This criterion is not checked for JPAs, nfa |
Account | |
. B — . i AT NS, SU——". - {
8 Deficit Spending | Deflcxt spendlng, if any, has not exceeded the standard in any of the curren( or two subsequent fiscal X | :
years. | [
9a | Fund Balance i Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current and two subsequent fiscal X !
| | years. |
ab ) Cash Balance Prujected general fund cash balance wﬂl be positive at the end af the current f|sca| year, ] X !_
10 Reserves Avarlable reserves (e.g., reserve for dfunappropriated ts) | x
i meet minimum requnrements for the current and two subsequent fiscal years |
| SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
81 Contingent Llabllmes Have any knuwn or cunnngent liablmles (e g flnancral of program audlts litigation, state cnmphance x
| rewews) occurred since first m(enm lhat may impact the budget? |
i _52 Using One- tlme Revenues to Fund ; Are there ongoing genera] fund expendllures funded with one-time revenues tha! have changed since X |
Ongoing Expenditures | first mtenm by more than five percenl’>

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CI_JPA, Version 2

Printed: 2/10/2025 1:22 A

M 9"\\\II-I‘IfPage 6 of 55

Page 1



Second Interim

43 40949 ¢000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA JPA CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form Cl
Santa Clara County Far the Fiscal Year 2024-25 F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)
83 ! Temporary Interfund | Are there proj d I y borrawings b funds? X |
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projecled revenues for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years contingent on
reauthorization by the local govemment, special legisfation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, X |
forest reserves)?
85

Contributions —l Have transfers to or from the general fund to caver operahng daficits changed since flrst Intenm by

mora than $20,000 and morae than 5% for any of the current or two subsequent flsca[ years?

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (contlnued) No Yes
56 | Long-term Commitments Does the JPA have long-temm [multiy ear) commilments or debt agreements? X
i . If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent fiscal years increased over _;
prior year's (2023-24) annyal pay ment? nla
. If yes, will funding sourcas used to pay lang-term cammitments decrease or expire prior to | i
the end of tha comrmtment penod or are they one-time soumes') | n/a |
S7a Postemploy ment Benefits Other than Does the JPA provide postemployment heneflls other than pensions (OPEB)? X
Pensions
. If yes have there been changes since flrst |nter|m m OPEB liabilities? [ nla T
. " - 1 TP
S7b [ Other Self-insurance Benefits Does the JPA operate any self-rnsurance programs (e.g., workers compensatlon)’l | X
| . if yes, have there been changes sinca first interim in self-insurance [mbllrhes? n/a |
‘ S8 I Status of Labor Agreements As of second interim pro]ectlons are salary and beneflt negotiations still unsettled for |
i . Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) nla
| | | . Classified? {Section S8B, Line 1b) nla
| . Management/supervrsor/conﬁdentlal’? {Section SBC Llne 1b) nla
‘ S9 Status of Other Funds | Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund balance at the end of "
the current fiscal year? na
e — e - ——— S— - o ——
| ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No
A‘l Negalrva Cash FIow Do cash flow pro;scuons show that the JPA will and the current flscal year with a negative cash X
balance in the eneral fund?
A2 I Independent Positicn Control ! is personnel pcsmon control |ndependent from the payroll system7 |
A3 ! Declining Enroliment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prlor and current fiscal years? | nfa
A4 New Charter Schools impacting JPA's t Are any new charter schools operating In JPA boundanes that are impacting the JPA's enrcllment f
Enrollment l either in the prior or current fiscal years? | nfa
} T SRS SO, ST LB | RSt - 1 i = 3
Ab Salary Increases Exceed COLA ! Has the JPA entered |nto a bargaining agreement where any of the current or subsequent fiscal y ears '
1 aof the agreement would result in satary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state | X
funded cost-of-living adjustmenﬂ |
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits I Does the JPA provide uncapped (100% ernploy er paid) health benefits for current or retlred [ X
!! ] employees?
AT | Independent Fmanclal System : Is the JPAs frnanclal system mdependent from the county offrce system? X |
| A8 Fiscal Dlstress Reports l Does the JPA have any repaorts that Indrcate frscal distress? If yes, provide copies to the COE X I
: ! pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). |
! A9 Change of JPA Director ar Financial ! Hav e there besn personnel changes in the JPA director or financial of ficial positions within the last 12 X
1[ officlal | months?
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CI_JPA, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:22 A

1I-B Page 7 of 55



2024-25 Second Interim 43409490000000
East Valley School Transportation JPA Table of Contents Form TCI
Santa Clara County F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)
G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data
Data Supplied
For:
2024-25 Board
Budget
_01I General Fund/County School Servlce Fund | G G | G Gsm_— -
08l Student Activity Special Revenue FL;;ld-_._- T T {
101 Specxal Education Pass_-i‘l-w.r-&l-g;!; Fund o I
T‘H_ o Adult Education Fund | .
_12_I_ Child Dev elopment Fund | - ‘ o
131 ) Cafeteria Special Rev enue.Fund i » -
~1A:1'IM Deferred Maintenance Fund il ‘
451 Pupll Transporation Equipment Fund e -
17I ) Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capltal Outlay.'PmJects T ’ o . |
181 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund -
201 _Special Reserve Fund-for Poste—r;u;l'o;:nent Ben;f-i‘ts-m T T N
21 B;i.lc.iing Fund o - N
.351 County 'School Facilities Fund B _ | )
_40;_ Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects ] T
61l Caf eteria Enterprise Fund N - ) ] il R
671 Self -Insurance Fund
.71I Retiréé éenefit Fund o o - B
76l Warrant./-l;‘a;;-Through Fund T :
951 Studeni Body Fund R i ‘ - h
[casH  cashflowWorksneet - 1 s
Cl Interim Cemflca(lon _ - _: | | ”_S"____
]CR . Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet _ ‘_: - i . _“__ - —I.__ __ - . o
MYPI ) Multiy ear F‘rOJectlons - General Fund - , o ) _ 3 . B GS
SIAI Summary of Interfund Activities - PrOJected Year Totals | ) | o
01GSI | Grtoria and Stendards Review | | s

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: TCI, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 2/10/2025 1:21 A

1I-B Page 8 of 55



2024-25 Second Interim 43409490000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund / County School Service Fund Form 01
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)
Board A
Rource obeor | ST | Aoproved | AcudeTe | Prfet | cal5'8 | Coumn
odes Codes (a) Budget © () D) B&D
®) € {F)
A. REVENUES I
1) LCFF Saurces 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | Q.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 3,089,010.00 | 3,038,185.00 | 2,313,980.39 | 3,038,185.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,089,010.00 i 3,038,185.00 | 2,313,980.39 | 3,038,185.00
B. EXPENDITURES ; 1 '
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,400.00 | 1,400.00 0.00 | 1,400.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | 3,087,610.00 :E 3,036,785.00 | 1,475,048.65 l 3,036,785.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
7100- [ ' |
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of [ndirect Costs) 7299,7400- | ‘ 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 > 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES - 3,089,010.00 | 3,038,185.00 | 1,475,048.65 : 3,038,185.00 | :
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER | | | |
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES | | |
AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 | 838,931.74 0.00 | |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
1) Interfund Transfers :
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses I
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 § |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 | 0.00 ; 838,931.74 | 0.00 '
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES | i | 5
1) Beginning Fund Balance I |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 308,801.00 308,901.00 i 308,901.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 .00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b} 308,901.00 308,901.00 | 308,801.00 1
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | | 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 308,801.00 308,901.00 | | 308,901,00 | |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fe) 308,901.00 | 308,901.00 | 308,901.00 !
Components of Ending Fund Balance ! I
a) Nanspendable : !
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ | 0.00 i
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 i | 0.00 |
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 :
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | i
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | |
¢) Committed : | |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 g
Qther Commitments 9760 0.00 | 0.00 | | 0.00 I |
d) Assigned !
Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:21 A

1I-B Page 9 of 55



2024-25 Second Interim 43409490000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund / County School Service Fund Form 011
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)
Board 5 T
Rosouce et | ST | Aoproed | Ao | et | ol | Coum
odes Codes @A) Budget © (D) D) B&D
) ® )
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated i ;
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! i
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 308,901.00 | 308,901.00 308,901.00 |
FEDERAL REVENUE ; | ,
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Donated Faod Commodities 8221 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Federal Saurces 8287 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 i 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE !
Other State Apportionments :
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Alf Other State Apportionments - Prior Y ears 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 Q.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 | Q.00 | 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 Q.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 ' 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
Sales | }
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 ! Q.00 I 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 Q.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Sales 86398 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 25,600.00 33,688.00 5,993.39 33,688.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts : | |
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ? 0.0%
|n-District Premiums/Contributions 8674 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Cantracts 8683 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 '_ 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue | |
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 3,063,410.00 | 3,004,497.00 | 2,307,987.00 i 3,004,497.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments | !
Special Education SELPA Transfers : ]
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 2/10/2026 1:21 A

11-B Page 10 of 55



2024-25 Second Interim 43409490000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund / County School Service Fund Form 011
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)
Board " .
e L ol e e A
odes Codes @A) Budget ©) o) D) B&D
(B} (E) (F})
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers I '
Fram Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 : 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 i_ 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Appertionments : :
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Fram County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers in from Ali Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,089,010.00 3,038,185.00 2,313,980.39 | 3,038,185.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 3,089,010.00 | 3,038,185.00 | 2,313,980.39 | 3,038,185.00 !
CERTIFICATED SALARIES [
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! Q.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 . Q.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 s 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 { 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 Q.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 | Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welf are Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES | ;
Approv ed Textbaoks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 I 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 i Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 1,400.00 1,400.00 | 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1,400.00 1,400.00 | 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES ,
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 E 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
[nsurance 5400-5450 13,496.00 I 16,327.00 15,327.00 .: 15,327.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:21 A

11-B Page 11 of 55



2024-25 Second Interim 43409490000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund / County School Service Fund Form 011
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)
Board : o P
Resource objce | rtsl | proved | AcueTo | Proeted | (Goi34 | Colunm
odes Codes (A) (BBu)dget © o :)E)) (BF)& D
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Imprav ements 5600 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and I
Operating Expenditures 5800 3,072,726.00 : 3,020,070.00 . 1,459,467.20 i 3,020,070.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 1,388.00 | 1,388.00 264.45 | 1,388.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 3,087,610.00 ! 3,036,785.00 | 1,475,048.65 | 3,036,785.00 | 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY | _ |
Land 6100 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 } 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 Q.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY Q.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) ' | |
Tuition
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Pay ments :
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ; 0.0%
Other Transfers Out i |
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues ! !
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schaols 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 | 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments T E
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other  7221-7223 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 72817283 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000|  0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 ' 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service : |
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS j : . 5 ‘
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 Q.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 ,‘ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 ! 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,089,010.00 | 3,038,185.00 i 1,475,048.65 : 3,038,185.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ' | | ]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN | |
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version § Page 4 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:21 A

11I-B Page 12 of 55



2024-25 Second Interim 43409490000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund / County School Service Fund Form 011
Santa Clara County Expenditures by Object F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)
Board : 07 DS
Rosurce Onjet | SUOINL | Approved | fcuaTo | rolerted | (Gol'a” | Gotunn
. odes Codes (A) Budget © ) D) B&D
®) ® )
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | | {
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ta: State School Building Fund/County Schoal Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0,00 | .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 ? 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES i i
SOURCES '
Long-Term Debt Proceeds .
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 J' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS . |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | l ‘ |
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:21 A

11-B Page 13 of 55



202425 Second Interim 43409490000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund / County School Service Fund Form 011
Santa Clara County Restricted Detail F82MUTGSSH(2024-25)
= 2024-25
Resource Description Projected Totals
Total, Restricted Balance Q.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Finangial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5§ Page 6 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:21 A

11I-B Page 14 of 55



Y 221 Sz20c/0L/Z ‘pajuud

| ebed

£ UOISIOA ‘HSVYD ‘alld
LLA SOVS - aiemyos Builodey [eloueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 Jo 1daQ elwoyen

| _ .MMMN INO SISISUBLL pUn PBjuf
| Mwmm 060 19u10
1 o .r."o.. -
h | .MWMM Aepino [exded
[ 00°29%'282 00°0SL°ZLe | 00°66L°LET 00°L9L'€62 00'652°882 00°002'SLe 00°'858'2Z1 00°LZ1°G0L 6665 saoinIeg
e | e i ) o -000S '
| | 0064 1 00°0 (00°6t) " 666v
i { i sa|ddng pue sy oog
| e L R | o00r
i H |
| | | 666¢€
| i i s} Jjeueg 99 Aodw
i ! -000€
_— . NS S s e R
_ “ %MNN saueles paiysse|)
b | R i S = ST S
_ { _ | ! 6661 seeles pajes] IueD
_ _ i _ m i -000L
_ | ” | | SINIW3sYNESIa O
1 ] |
00'LeZ'6 | 60'9zL'08 | 00°Z6'SLY | _ 000 00'€58°S9L 00°0 S1di303y W10L
|
| | MMMM saainog Buloueutd 18Ylo IV
S G S i Tt ek e o2en
! | U] SI9JSuBl) pun pajug
I ! S W 0058 e
. ‘ . f i . . H R \ | . s E . .
00°LEC'6 M 00°921°08C _ 00°¢6Y'GLt m 00'vEL'S | 00°92€£°682 00°€58'692 Mw%w anue Asy 907 JAWI0
——d S | S
| | 6658
| anua Aey BIeIS JYl0
| __ -00€8 H SIS 3R
| | | | ooz onuio A2 E38POS
- e | |
| | 6608
| | spun4 snoaueeosiy
| | | -0808
- ._ﬂ o [ ) T - il 6108
_ soxe] Auedos
1 | _ ) ) b N -0z08 L d
! _ 00°0 _ 000 00°0 Mﬂooww awuoipoddy |ediouud
1 i 1
_ _ _ _ S90INOG JWIT SNUB ASM/ 4 DT
_ _ " ! S1d13034 '
00'vE8 VL L “ 00'858'6£0°} | 00'¥8S'LY8 o0o'Liz'zeL'L _ Q0°¥65°1LE9 _ 00'¥89°LY8 00'852'22F | 00°¥29'9L9 HSVO ONINNIOZG 'V
aNnr J(eweN yuop Jeju3) 40 HENOW JHL HONOYHL STYNLOY
{Auo “u)
Arenigag Asenuep Jaqueda(g laquiaAoN 18qo}ap lequeydeg snbny Ainp saojue|eg 199[q0 uonduiasag
Buiuuibag
(5Z-¥20Z)HSSDLNNZBS (1) Jea ) JoBpng - jasysyIopm molysed Ajuno) eie|) ejueg
HSVO wio4 1ebpng 524202 vdr uonejsodsuel | [00yds A3[[BA IsET

0000000 6v60Y €V

wJeju| puosag

11-B Page 15 of 55



V Z2Z'L SZ02/01/Z ‘pajulid z obey 2 UOISISA ‘HS VD 8ild
LLA SOVS - alemyog Buiuodey [eloueuly SOVS

uoleonp3 Jo1deq elwoyeD

11I-B Page 16 of 55

_ | [ _ _ | SINIALSNIaY
i | | “ | ANV STYNHOOV HSYO SNTd ‘HSYO ONIANT 'D
00'€09'698 | 00°'V€8'ZPL'L | 00'858'6.0°1L | 00'¥ES'I¥B | 00LLT'Zel’L | DOPES'LES | 00'%89'LY8 | 00°'8SL'TEY (32 + V) HSYD ONIGNT "4
| (00"LE2'8L2) _ 00'96'£9 00°£2'9¢2 {(00°229'062) | 00°219'00S (00°060'0L2) | 00°92B'8LY (00°998'¢c61L) (a+ 2 -4g) a3sY3YO03Q/ASYIYONI L3N 3
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0LL'S (00°880'vze) | (00°St2'88) 00'0 SW3LI 133HS FONVIvE TVLOL
B o . 0166 Buuea|p asusdsng
BujersdoucN
1000 00°0 000 000 | 00'0 000 00'880'62Z | 00°37L'88 000 TvioLans
. _ 0696 S80IN0SaY JO SMOjju| palejeq
0596 SaNUdASY pallesun
| = | I Q096 SUBOT JUBLND
i 0196 spun 4 Joyi0 0L ang
_ 00'880°62Z | 00°ShL'88 6656
ajqe Aed sjunoady
-0056 d S
SO JU| palisjo pUE Seliliqer]
000 # 0070 00°0 | 000 00°0LL'S , 00°000'G 00°0 00°0 Iv10L8NS
| ._ . _ 06¥6 $92In0S3Y JO SMO[NIND paLae(Q
B i i 09<6 al|qe Ale09y 9sea]
_, oves SJessy juauny 1vyio
. _ i 0£e6 sasnjipuadx3 piedaid
- T T $2101Q
| | B - e | 0ze6
i | 0LE6 spun4 18yj0 woi4 eng
S | ] R
1 . *, | - 0 .
| . 00°0LL'S | 00°000'S 00°0 6626 oIqE NIBOBY SHUNOOOY
| | -00Z6
I | -
| 6616 Ainseal] u| JON ysed
L6
_ ! ! SMO[JINQ palisjeq pue sjossy
M | | SWALI 133HS 3ONVIVE “a
00'Z9v°L8¢C ~_ 00°05L'21LZ 00°81L2'LE2 _ 00°192°€67 | 00°6SL'88 00°00Z'5LZ | 00'6€8'Z2L 00°LzL'soL SINIWISUNESIA TVLOL
I I — -
! | i 669, sesn Buloueuly Y10 IV
| | -0£9L
(A1uo “on)
Arenigog Aenuep Jaquadaq JoqUWaAON 180120 Jaquialdag isnBny AIng saoueleg 120lq0 uondiiaseq
Buiuuibag
(52-¥Z02) HSSD LNINZ8S (1) sea) 1obpng - 199YsyIOM moljysed funog eie|) ejues
HSVO wiog 1ehpng sz-vzoT vdr uonepiodsuel g jooyds AajleA jsed

0000000 6¥60¥ £V wIluf puodag



V ZZ:L §Z0Z/0L/Z -pajuld ¢ abed £ UOISISA ‘HSVD 2|Id
LLA SOVS - @iemyog Buiuoday feroueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 jo ydeq Blwoped
0070 00°0 B 1 _ | 669,
! sas Buioueuld Jal
o __ 0892 n Butoueuly JBYIO IV
000 00°0 ﬂ 6294
1 | no siajsuel un Uaju
” 006} INO S19JsueLL pun pajy|
00°0 00°0 _ 86vL
obBino 1o
_ 0004 o JOUI0
00°0 00°0 6669 fe
| o [ende
_ 0009 o [enden
00'682'0£0'c || 00°58.'980°S 00°209°0YL 00°022'282 00°62£'092 00'¥r9°0vE 00°621'sPT 6665 S
-000§ ;
00°00%'L 00°00%"L 00700 | 00°00L 6667 soyddng pue syoog
-000F
00°0 000 666¢
syl jeuaq a3 Aoduw
0008 1jousg dwg
00°0 000 6662
sale|e 3l JISSe
si6ie lejeg palysseld
00°0 00°0 00°0 i 6661
saleles pajyedt jius
_ 0001 |es pateot el
SLINaIW3SANESIA D
00°68L°8€0'c || 00°s8L'8E0'E || 000 00°1£2'6 0070 00°LEZ'6 00°115'969 000 S1dI30Fy WLOL
000 00°0 6468
sooinog Buioueu) 4 18
okes s Buroueuly JOWIO IV
000 00°0 6268
u| siajsuelf punuay|
Pt | S194suelf pun i
00°581'8€0° || 00°9BL'8€0'E 00'1€2'6 _ 00°LEZ'6 00°415°969 6648 il ASy [B0E] JOUO
| -0098
00'0 00'0 [ _ 6658 anus Ao
¥ 21B1S JoyK
| byt 1els 18UiQ
000 00°0 i 6628
JNUD AD Blopa.
-00L8 H (&Ehed
00°0 00°0 6608
Spund snoaue|@as]
4608 purg 189S
0070 000 6208 soxe] Ayedoiq
-0208
000 00°0 00°0 f 6108 T
| -0L08
i $221N0G JIWIT BNUS AAY/44DT
_ S1dIE0N '8
00°£61'82L 00°LYE'626 00'vL¥'€29 00°€09°'698 HSYO ONINNIOI3E 'V
aNnr || (sweN Yo JewT) 4O HLNOW THL HONOYHL STYNLOV
13aang IvioL sjuausnipy s|ensaoy aunp Aepy Hdy yasew 193[q0 uondiiasag
(GZ-¥Z0ZHSSDLNINZS S (1) 1224 126pNg - 199YSHIO M MOJysED funo) eie[) wjues
HSVD wiog 1ebpng gz-vz02 Vdr uopepodsueay jooyss AsjleA 3se3

0000000 6v60V e

wIdu| puUoIIg

11-B Page 17 of 55



¥ Z2'} S202/0L/Z ‘pauld

+ abed

1 UOISI9A 'HS YD o)l
LA SOV'S - alemyog Buipodey feloueuty SOVS
uonesnp3 Jo 1daq ejwopien

00°106'80€ | SLINIWLSNraY ANY STYNYIIV HSYD SN1d 'HSYO ONIAONT 9
00°LLZ'0y | 00°26L'8ZL | 00'LVE'6L6 00'v2¥'€29 (3 + V) HSYD ONIONT '
000 (oo'ezL'208) | 00'0 (0o'9zg'1el) [ (0o0ze'282) | (00'vvi'hs2) | 00'z98'sse | (00621 '9E) (@ + 0 -9) ISVIUOIA/ASYIYONI 13N '3
(00°€z2'208) || 0070 00°'0 00°0 n 000 000 SW3LI L33HS 3ONVIvE TYLOL
‘ooo I _ - 0L66 Bupeesjn asuadsng
“ _ BupjeredoucN
00°cER'LLe 00°0 00'0 om.mil .i;m 000 000 ; 000 WLOLENS
ooo T _ . I 0696 S90IN0SBY JO SMOJJU| paLseq
Qo0 0596 SaNUS ASY pauleaun
.oo.c | 096 sueoq juauny
00’0 o ] 0196 spund JsyiQ oy ang
oo.mmw.h_‘m _ Mmowmw m—nm>mn_ SIUNOOJY
| SWOIJUT PoTIs o0 PUE SSTIGEr]
00°0LL 0L 00°0 000 00°0 000 oo | o000 . VLOLENS
000 - o 0616 S80IN0SaY JO SMOJINQ pauejeq
ooo - o i - 08¢6 3|qB AI999} 98E9T
moc o T B ) )72 Slassy juaund Jsuyio
w00 i 0£Ed sainypuadx3 pledaid
000 _ ) 0ZE6 $9I101S
000 1 _ 0LE6 spun4 Jsyip woid sng
00°041°0L — Mmowwmm QR AIRITY SUNOIY
00°0 | Mmrﬂ.mm Ainsesl] u| JoN ysen
SMO[JINQ PRLIB S PUE S}85SY
SWILI L1I3HS IONVIVE '
oo'sgL'gca’s || 0o'sgL'sco’e || 000 00°209'0YL 00°0Z6°28Z | 00°G.£'09Z 00°Fb9'0¥¢ 00°6ZL'9vT SINIWISUNESIA WLOL
13oang Iv.LOL sjuauysnipy s|ensooy aunp feyy 1dy yauey 12[q0 uopdiiosag

(sz-vzoz)HSSOLNWZES
HSVD wiog
0000000 6¥60V £F

(L) 1eap 196png - 199YSHIOM MOyseD
1e6png Sz-¥Z0T
Wiaju] puosag

funon ese) ejues
Vdr uonejiodsues) jooyas Aafjep yses

11I-B Page 18 of 55



V 221 S202/01/Z ‘pauld g abeg L UOISIBA ‘HSYD 2|1
LLA SOVS - @lemjog Buluoday [eloueuld SOVS
uogesnp3 jo 1daq elwoyled
! ! i 6292
| | INQ sJoysuet| punpau|
feo — B o | 0092
1 | 66vL
| | oBIno BYI0
| B 3 | ~0002
“ | _ M_ Mwww KepnQ [eyded
00'+£0'682 00°Z0L'25¢ | 00°088'SST 00°86L°19¢ 00°'998'862 00'zeL'zEe _ 00°851L'42L 00°008'801 6665 30|19
i | I S 0005 |
00"05€ ooose Mwwﬂ sal|ddng pue syjoog
666€E
sy yauag a0 Aoldwg
] ] m | . ~000%
6662
-0002
_d .MMM_W sajeleg pajedi a9
i SLNIWISUNESIA D
| 000 00°LE0'28L | 00°ZZH'8 000 00°LE0"282 ooz’ 00°0 00°L€0°28L SL1dI303N TYLOL
H ! gl
6168
saainog Butouew 4 18410 IV
s i e - -0£68
i
MMMM u| s19)suel| punyau|
| 00°L€0'L82 00'22v'8 00°1£0'282 00°'2zZH'8 00°L€0'282 .MMMM anle AsYy (2907 JOUIO
| _ 6658
_ 1 “ -00£8 anua AdYy aels 18yl
! | .MMNFM ELUEPEIIRIACT R
i : e
| 6608
| | spun4 shoaue||2osiy
L m | - -0808
m t
n 7 _, .w\%m saxe]| Apedold
SEE—— — s —— s i
| _ .M_._.me awwuoltoddy [ediauud
“ _ S80IN0S HWIT 2NUD ASY/J4D71
1
| S1d1303Y ‘9
T 1
| 00°208'850°L | 00°€/8'¢2S 00°L89°12L | 0D'6LP'EEL'L | 00'bLE'SYY 00'v/6'668 | 00°CEL'L86 00°2.2'0ty HSV3 ONINNIOZAG 'V
1 _ _ |
ELaln (owen yuow Jaju3) 40 HLNOW FHL HONOYHL STVNLOY
(Aluo o)
Aleniqag Ksenuep Jaquadaqg 120WBAON 1340120 Jsquisydeg snbny Knp saouejeg 3931q0 uonduasaq
Buiumbeg
(52-¥20Z)HSSDLNINZBA (2) 1ea ) 106png - 19aYsHIOM Mo[jysed Aunoy ese| ejueg
HSVO wio4 yebpng 52-vZ0Z vdr uonepodsues ] [ooyog AejeA ised

0000000 6¥60Y €V

WJaluU[ puUodag

11-B Page 19 of 55



V ¢2:L 520¢/01/2 ‘pajuld

g abey

£ UOISISA "HSVD 'Bll4
LLA SOVS - atemjos Bunjodey leloueuld SOVS
uoyesnp3 4o 1deg eiwoles

m m _ m “ { _ SINTNLSNraY
| | I _ | ANY STVYNUOOVY HSYD SN1d ‘HSYO ONIANT 'O
| 00'g92'69L 00'208'850°} | 00'€.8'€zZS o080tz 00'6.F'€EL'L | 00'PLE'GYO ?o.ﬁmhmmw 00°2€L°L86 (2 + V) HSVD ONIGNT "4
(co'veo'sgz) | oo'eze'ves | (00°'808‘2v7) | (00'@e2'tog) | 00'sol'ssy | (00'099°%iT) | (00°8SL'LTL) | 00°558'9¥5 {(a + 0 - 9) ISYIYOIA/ASYIYONI L3N 3
00°0 ! 00°0 00°0 f 00°0 00°0 000 000 ! (00'9.8'1€1) 00°0 SW3LI L33HS ONVIVE TVLOL
< S S S e
| | 0166 Buues| esuadsng
m Bueiadouon
TR ST L O SRS
00°0 00°0 0070 000 | 0070 00°0 00°0 00°209°0%1 000 vioLdans
_» .. 0696 S90.IN0SaY JO SMO[JU| pallejag
_A | ; i 0596 SanuUa Ay pautesun
- T T _ | _ - 096 sueoT Juaung
| aL96 spun4 J8y1Q 01 ang
EEE—— N S FR—
00°209'0vL 6656
al|qe Aed SJUNOOD!
| [ | ” -0056 a v
_ i SMO|JU] palld jag pue sanliqer]
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 | 00°0 000 | 00'Lez's 000 vioLans
e SENACE, S s L o Bl RS
M i 06v6 S20IN0SaY JO SMOLJINQ pasa jaq
B i i _ o i : 08€6 ajqe Algoey aseaT
e 2 M T S - . -
ores $)9SSY JUaLND JAYIO
m | i 0EE6 satnypuadxg predeid
| i 02¢6 S$2101§
olLes spun4 18yl wol4 eng
] o _ | —
00°'Lez's 6626
9Jqe AI9DDY SIUN0DD!
| | -00Z6 1 d v
| 6616
“ Anseal] uj jJoN yse
“Lhi6 1L Uj JON ysed
m SMO[JIRD paile jo pue S)assy
| SWALI 133HS 3ONVYTVE "d
00'v£0'68Z 00°2Z0L 252 00°0€2'952 m 00°86.4°L9E 00°998'862 w 00°280'€Z2 00'85L L1 00'008°80% SLNIWISHNESIA TVLOL
. 669L
sasn Butoueul4 1al
ﬁ 002 n but 14 18yi0 (v
(Auo "jau)
Kienagay Kienuep q a q oN 12q0320 1quaydag snbny Knp saouefeyg jalqo uondussag
Buiuuibag
{5Z-vZ0Z)HSSOLNWZ8H (2) 1eap, 1206png - 199YSHIOM MOPYSED fiuno)H eie| ejuesg
HSVYD uiiog 126png sg-vzoz vdf uonejiodsuesy jooyds Aajjep ysea

0000000 6¥60¥ €V

wiiaju| puodss

11-B Page 20 of 55



Y 22°L S202/0L/E ‘pejuld L 9beg L UDISISA ‘HSVYD @l
LLA SOVS - aremyog Burnoday (erueuly SOVS
uoyneanp3 o 1daQ elwolied
000 _ 669L
sas Bujsueut 1al
- _ 0892 n oul 14 18I0 IV
00°0 [ 6792
NQ S49JSUBL) pun paju
0092 O s19jsuel] pun paju|
000 66¥L
oBinQ Jayy
-000L no 18U
000 6669
Aeino [epde
0009 no [enden
00'elrosL's 00'€59'¥2 00'%8.'882 00°666°09¢ 00°2L0'vYE 00°0£5's¥e 6665 seoIAIeg
| -000S :
007001 00°0se | 00°05¢ 8661
sayddng pue s)oo
| -000Y liddng p! yoog
00°0 | 666€
s11jousg 99 Aojdw
prz 1 jeusg ldwz
00°0 6662
sale|es patIsse|
0002 Lees patjisse|g
00°0 6661
soueles pajedl ile
0001 Lees pajedl pusd
SINIWISYNEsIA "0
00°0 00'eLg'leL's || 000 00°€TH'8 00°0 000 __ 00°1€0°28L | 00'ZTP'8 S1di303Y Vi0L
— | SthatdAaShinn | | _ MR S
00°0 | 6168
| saoinog Buipueury 19
_ 0868 s Bul 14 43410 WiV
—- e 3 - i
00°0 _ .wwm%w uj SIS JSUBL] PUn Uaju|
00elg’tsl's 002y | 00°LED"L8L o0ozzy'e 6618 onue ASY [B907] IOUIO
| 0098
000 6658
| anus A9y 9)BiS Joyl
008 Y 93B1S Jeul0
000 | 6628
BaNUd ASY [RIBPD
-0018 eioped
000 6608
Spund snodue|([@os!
_ 0908 pund 1@9SIN
N
00°0 _ 6208
| saxej Apados
-0208 L d
00°0 6108
uswiuoipoddy fedipun
_ 0108 W Iioddy featoulid
[ S25IN0g W] SNUS ASY/44D1
_ Sid13234 'd
00°59Z'vLL 00'792°5.6 _ 00°'0LE'2ES i 00°89£°692 HSVYO ONINNID3] 'V
annr (aweN yuop 191uT) 40 HLNOW JHL HONOYHL STVALOV
1goang IVLIOL sjuaunisnipy sfenlaoy aunp Aepw ady yaiepw elqo uondiiasag
(52-¥Z0Z)HSSOLNINZE A (z} Jeaj 1aBpng - yoaysiiom mopysesy fiunoy erel) ejueg
HSVD wioy 1eBpng §Z-v20Z vdr uonenodsuel | [ooyss As|leA isel

0000000 6V60Y £V

wiLIRu| pUosag

1I-B Page 21 of 55



¥ ¢g:l §20Z/04/¢ -pajutd

g abey

1 UOISIBA ‘HSYD @Il
LLA SOVS - slemyog Bulpodey [eloueuld SOVS
uogeonp3 40 1doq elwoped

00°L06'80¢ ! _ SLNIWLSNray ANy STYNHOOV HSYD SNTd 'HSYO ONIANI "9
00LEL'SZF | 00'G9TVLL | 00PIZT'SLE | 00°0LE'ZES (3 + V) HSVD ONION3T o
00°0 (00'9ze'Ll) || 000 (000gz'ol) || (oo'ver'ese) | (0o'ees'097) | 00veeTHy | (00°8SY'2€2) (a+ 2 - 9) 3IsVaYOIG/ISVIYONI LAN 3
(00°'92£'1€1) 00°0 000 00°0 000 | 00°0 00°0 SWALE 133HS JONVIVE TVLOL
00°0 o - _ 0L66 Buues|) asuadsng
BupersdotoN
00°209'0v1 0070 00 mU| -~ c.o.,.o - 00°0 Q0°0 T wvLoLans
Q0’0 B | | R 0696 S90IN0S3Y 1O SMO|JU[ pauajeg
00'0 ) _ 0596 senua Ay pauleaur
Qoo | o |__ 096 sueoT wauny
000 | ) ] 0L96 spund 18Yyip oL ang
00°209°0%1 6656 alqe ked suNoaoy
1 -00S6
SMD[JU] PalIa}eQ pue Senider|
00°1L€2'6 00°0 |kuua o g 000 | 00°0 00°0 - 00°0 - avioLans
00°0 N _ s 0666 $92IN0SAY JO SMO|JINO Paldseg
Imoo . o | 08€6 SR Al909Y 9sedT
a0°0 o o _ I ovE6 S}assy jusun Byl
00°0 0€E6 sainypuadx3g predaid
Q0°0 - | 0Z56 $210]8
om:w ) _, i oLEs spun4 Jayio woldq eng
s ! oz ! i
00°'L€2'6 misll\lx _mu .MMNNM olqe AlR29Y SIUNOIOY
oo'o . | 6618 Amnseal] U] JoN ysen
_ 1116
.” | SWIING Poriofoq PUE STo55Y
_ _w SW3LI 133HS JONvVIvVE 'd
00°0 00°eLg'teL’e 000 00°€59°tCL 00'veL'692 00666092 00'120'PPE | 00°088'GHE SINIWISHNEGSIA TvVLOL
l3sang 1viol sjusuisnipy sjenooy aunp fep dy yosep 19efao uondiasag
(Sz-vz0zIHSSDLNNZed (z) 1eap 196pNng - 129ysyI0p MOjYsED Kuno9 eie|) eyuesg
HSYD wioq 1bpng sz-yz0z vdr vonenodsuel] jooyas Aaj[eA jseg

0000000 6v60Y £V

WLz puoasg

11I-B Page 22 of 55



East Valley School Transportation JPA
Santa Clara County

2024-25 Second Interim

General Fund
Multiyear Projections

Unrestricted/Restricted

43 40949 0000000
Form MYPL
F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: MYPLJ, Version 7

Page 1

Projected Year % %
Description 8:]::; (FI:r:\a I051 0} (© ﬁ:.ag?:m) Pf:‘%tzig" (c;;lls;l .aEce/q P'z :jz")ﬁz’"
(A) (B) D)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E; i
current year - Column A - is extracted) |
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES i
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 T 0.06w T oo YT B _000";—“_ _(IO‘OH
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 0.00 - 0.00% 0.00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 T 3,038,185.00 2.56% 3,263,418.00
5. Other Financing Sources B I o ]
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8920-8979 T oo 0.00% Tooo | ooow|  aao
. Contributions 8980-8999 000  oo0%| 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) ‘7“»;038,185.00 4.73% 3,181,813.\.6.(; o wz.“saf N”;EG‘;_MBE
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES I
1. Certificated Salaries | l
a. Base Salaries 0.00 0.00
b. Step & Calumn Adjustment *}‘_‘———-O'E - 0.00
¢. Cost-of -Living Adjustment !_ _“_o'.E | _n OD
d. Other Adjustments | . o BEO_ i— "%
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bia thru B1d) 1000-1999 -“—‘_T(:l_o.— - -0.50‘1;-. B 0_50_ 0.0_0“:6 _: B __OE
2. Classified Salaries A e e I [ o ]
a. Base Salaries ! 0.00 ! 0.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment ) __W :_____0.(-).(;.
¢. Cost-of -Living Adjustment ’ 0.00 5— 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 I:_ . 0.0.0..
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2998 T owo| " 0.00% ooo|  ooo%| o000
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 N 0.00 o 0..36% 0.00 0.00% _DE)(_)_
4, Books and Supplies 4000-4999 o 1_,40000 . 0.00% 1:10000 0.00% T 1,400.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 3,036,785.00 4.73% 3,180,413.06 2.57% 3,262,018.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 _0.00% 0.00 = 00(]_% i _W
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% | 6_03 O..&;;A _630_
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 73007389 0.00 000% | 000 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses T T - o
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 T oo 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section G below) B ' 0.0q0 T . _MO.{_).O.
11. Tatal (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 3.038,185.&] 473% __3,181.813400 ) 2.56% 3,263,418.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 minus line B11) 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance {Form 01, line F1e) 308,901.00 308,901.00 308,901.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) T 56&55@ §W308,901‘00_ T 308,901.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance {(Form 011} EEESS f— e
(Enter estimated projectians for subsequant years 1 and 2 |i
in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted) |
a. Nonspendable 9710-8719 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 o 600_ o 0.00 . 0.00
c. Committed - T } . T
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 I 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 T oo i_ 0.00 0.00
AT .
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 | 0.00 0.00

Printed: 2/10/2025 1:22 A

1I-B Page 23 of 55



2024-25 Second Interim

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund 43 40949 0000000
Santa Clara County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)
Projected Year % % [
Description gg{ie:: (FI:: I:ﬂ) (c.ﬁ:.agi,:m) | P'Z‘(”J%:g" (cfl:.“ 2-9(:16) Pf&%ﬂ"
A ®) i )
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 4790 308,901.00 30890100 "308,901.00 |
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance I ] T T a
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 308,901.00 308,901.00 308,801.00
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES T
4. General Fund )
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 T 0.00 | 0,(5 E—m
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 & 308,9011)6“ ‘ - 308,901.00 | m;68,90100_
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances ‘w o B
(Negative resources 2000-9999) (Enter projections) 979Z 0.00 0.00
{Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent ] I [‘« B
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted.) |
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital OQutlay (Fund 17) I
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties o8 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 T 0_00_ 000 ,m N 0.00
3, Total Available Reserves - by Amount {Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 308,901.00 308,901.? | 308,9&._0-0-
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line = - o
F2) 10.17% 9.71% E 9.47%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES i
1. JPA ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on Line l
F5 |
(Enter ADA for current and two subsequent years, if applicable) 0.00 I 0.00 0.00
2. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses {Line B11} 3.038,18_5._00- i _3,;31E(;0_ 3,263,418.00
3. Less: Special Education Pass-through /i | T
(Not applicable for JPAS) N/A ' N/A N/A
4. Sub-Total (Line F2 minus F3) 3,038,135)(; 5,181.813.60_ _3263_4W
5. Reserve Standard Percentage Level T E ] T
(Refer ta Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calcutation details) 5% 5% ;I 5%
6. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F4 times F5) 151,909.25 T -;;;_&9;(_3; | 163.17—‘6—.;?)
7. Reserve Standard - By Amount AR T
{Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calcutation details) 87,000.00 87,000.00 | 87,000.00
8. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F6 or F7) 151.909.25_ T 15_9,0_906; |--—» 163,170.90-
o. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet the Reserve Standard (Line ;53_ - —YES o ;s T

F8)

G. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide,

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: MYP1J, Version 7

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and

secand subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments

Page 2

projected in lines BAd, B2d, and B10. For additional infarmation, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

Printed: 2/10/2025 1:22 A

11-B Page 24 of 55



2024-25 Second Interim

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund 43 40949 0000000
Santa Clara County Multiyear Projections Form MYPL
Unrestricted/Restricted F82MUTGS55H(2024-25)
Projected Year % | %
2025-26 2026-27
. Object Totals Change Change
Description Codes (Form 011) (Cols. C-AJA) | P'°l(ec°)"°" (Cols. E-CIC) P"”(‘;""
®) ) I ©)

Interest budget based on prior year's actual interest revenue.
Transportation Cost for 24-26 based on adding on additional day per
manth on top of MPESD adopted calendar. Projection for the
following y ears based on Projection Dartboard California CPI
increase of 2.92% in 25-26 and 2.70% in 26-27. Property & Liability
Insurance, Data Processing Services, Legal Advertising and
Telephone Expenses based on California CPI 2.92% in 25-26 and
2.70% in 26-27. Audit Cost — Based on Auditor Contract Agreement
prior year increases. Transportation Coordinator salary based on
MPESD 24-25 Management Salary Schedule Range A Step 7 and
$17,500 Heaith & Welfare, projected with estimated CalPERS rate
adjustments for 25-26 and 26-27. Administrative Cost — 3rd year of
5.y ear term contract. No change in annual cost.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: MYPU, Version 7

Page 3

Printed: 2/10/2025 1:22 A

11-B Page 25 of 55



Second Interim 43 40949 0000000
East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund Form 01CS|
Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)

Pravide methodology and assumptions used to estimate revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiy ear commitments {including

cost-of-living adjustments), Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

Note: This form is the same as the school district criteria and standards review except for the average daily attendance, enroliment, ADA to enroliment, LCFF revenue, and ongoing and
major maintenance account criteria, which are not applicable to JPAs, and the salaries and benefits and deficit spending criteria which measure unrestricted expenditures far districts but
total expenditures for JPAs. The criteria and standards review should be completed only to the extant that individual components apply to each JPA, and with concurrence from the
reviewing agency.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

This criterion is not checked for JPAs.

2, CRITERION: Enrollment
This criterion is nat checked for JPAs.

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

This criterion is not checked for JPAs.

4. CRITERION: Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Revenue

This criterion is not checked for JPAs.

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 1 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11I-B Page 26 of 55



East Valley School Transportation JPA
Santa Clara County

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

Second Interim
General Fund

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

43 40949 0000000
Form 01CS1
F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total salaries and benefits to total general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the
historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal years by mare than the greater of three percent or the JPA's required reserv es percentage.

5A, Calculating the JPA's Historical Average Ratio of Salaries and Benefits to Total General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Y ear will be extracted; atherwise, enter data for the First Prior Y ear. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior y ears are

preloaded.

Fiscal Year

Unaudited Actuals

Salaries and Benefits

(Form 01, Objects 1000-3999)

Total Expenditures

{Form 01, Objects 1000~

Ratio of Salaries and
Benefits

to Total Expenditures

Third Prior Y ear (2021-22)
Second Prior Y ear (2022-23)
First Prior Y ear (2023-24)

7499)
T )
| 0.00 2,602,709.16 0.0% |
e EUERE | vy ]
‘ 0.00 2,422,136.78 0.0% |
L 0.00 | 2,482,872.62 0.0% |

Historical Av erage Ratio: 0.0%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
I
5% | 5% 5%

(Criterion 108, Line 4):
JPA’'s Salaries and Benefits Standard
{historlcal average ratio, plus/minus the

groeatar of 3% or the JPA's reserve

JPA's Reserve Standard Percentage l
1

standard percentage): |

5.0% to 5.0% |

4o
1
H
i

-5.0% to 5.0% -5.0% to 5.0%

5B. Calculating the JPA's Projected Ratio of Salarles and Benefits to Total General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current Year

are extracted.

Fiscal Year

Current Y ear (2024-25)
1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2026-27)

Projected Year Totals

Salaries and Benefits

{Form 011, Objects 1000-

Total Expenditures

(Form 011, Objects 1000-

Ratio of Salaries and

3999) 7499) Benefits
(Form MYPI, Lines 81-83) o™ MYPE"H '6;”93 6183, to Total Expenditures Status
0.00 3,038,185.00 0.0% Met
0.00 3,181,813.00 0.0% Mot i
I I
0.00 0.0% Met [

3,263,418.00

5C. Comparlson of JPA Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if the standard is not met.

1a.

Explanatlon:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CSI_JPA, Version 7

Page 2

STANDARD MET - Ratio of total salaries and benefits to tatal expenditures has met the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 27 of 55



Second Interim 43 40949 0000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review F82MUTGS5H({2024-25)
6. CRITERION: Other R and Exp es

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services and other operating), for any of the
current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim projections. Changes that exceed five percent in any major object
category must be explained.

JPA's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

JPA's Other R and Exp itures Expl tion Percentage Range: | «5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the JPA's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: First [nterim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column, Secand Interim data for Current Year are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPFI exists, data
for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column. Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any
y ear exceeds the JPA's explanation percentage range.

First Interim Second Interim

Projected Year Totals Projected Y ear Totals Change Is Outside

Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 6A) (Fund 01) (Form MYPI} Percent Change Explanation Range
B Fad_sral Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2} o - —_
Current Year (2024-25) | o.éT ﬂ_-f(ff); i 0.0% B N
1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) B 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0% No
2nd Subsequent Year {(2026-27) | . 0.00 | - "0:00 | - _m- o __:_ - NT_" S ‘
Explanation B T B

{required if Yes)

e < e e 5 S =}
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)
Gurrent Year (2024-25) ! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0% Na I
TECIRY SRRt - iy i i B
1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) | 0.0% No |
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2026-27) f 0.0% No J
i s e e, s e =
Explanation | |
(required if Yes} | :
i i
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4}
Current Y ear (2024-25) | 3,004,433.00 | 3,038,185.00 ! -1.8% i No
I B! S ert—— ik s
1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) ! 3,180,061.00 i 3,181,813.00 | A% | No
. SRR | —_—e e — = v |
2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 3,264,923.00 i 0.0% No
Explanation ' - -
{required if Yes) i
e e e oy S - e e e o
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4}
e : i — N — - —
Current Year {2024-25) 1,400.00 1,400.00 | 0.0% No
1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.0% I No
2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.0% I No
Explanation I
(required if Yes)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 3 Printed; 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 28 of 55



East Valley School Transportation JPA
Santa Clara County

Second Interim

General Fund
Joint Pawers Agency (JPA) Criteria

and Standards Revliew

Services and Other Operating Expendltures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line BS)

43 40949 0000000
Form 01CS!
F82MUTGS5H{2024-25)

Current Y ear (2024-25) | 3,093,033.00 3,036,785.00 -1.8% | No

1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26} I_ 3,178,661.00 3,180,413.00 A% No

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) L 3,263,523.00 3,262,018.00 0.0% No

Explanation R T - |
(required if Yes)
6B. Calculating the JPA's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.
First Interim Second interim

Qbject Range / Fiscal Year

Projected Year Totals

Projected Y ear Totals

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenues (Section 6A)

Gurrent Y ear (2024-25)
1st Subsequent Year (2025-26)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2026-27)

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 8A)

Current Y ear (2024-25)
1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2026-27)

Percent Change

Explanation Rangs

" 3,094,433.00 3,036,185.00 1.8% Y™
T 3180,061.00 3,181,813.00 A% Met )
3,264,923.00 3,263,418.(-)_L 0.0% | Met
3.004.433.00 | 3.038.185.00 T s - Met |
T 3180,061.00 3,181,813.00 T aw I vet
T ass9mo0]| 3,263,418.00 |  00% TMet

6C. Comparison of JPA Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are finked from Section 6A if the status in Section 68 is not met; no entry is allowed below.

1a.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
{linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

ib.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
{linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7

STANDARD MET - Projected total operating revenues have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the curent and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Page 4

Printed: 2/10/2026 1:23 A

11I-B Page 29 of 55



Second Interim 43 40949 0000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review F82ZMUTGSSH(2024-25)
7. CRITERION: Facilities Malntenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance
funding as required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the JPA is providing adequately to preserve the functionality
of its facilities far thair nommal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d){1} and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the JPA's C Ii with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

p

This criterion is not checked for JPAs.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CS1_JPA, Version 7 Page 5 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 30 of 55



Second Interim 43 40949 0000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review F82MUTGS5H (2024-25)
8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Deficit spending {total expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total rev enues and other financing sources) as a percentage of total expenditures and other
financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the JPA's available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two
subsequent fiscal years.

1Av zilable reserves are the amaunts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special
Reserve Fund far Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Av ailable reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund. ?A JPA that is the
Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area(SELPA) may exclude fram its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

8A. Calculating the JPA's Deficit Spending Utandard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
JPA's Available Reserve Percentage o |
10.2% 9.7% | 9.5%
{Criterion 10C, Line 9)
JPA's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
3.4% 3.2% 1 3.2%
(one-third of available reserve percentage}: |

8B. Calculating the JPA's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. [f Form MY Pl exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and second
columns,

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Expenditures
Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deflcit Spending Level
(Form 011, Section E} {Form o“'noglgfds 10005 {If Net Change in Fund
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance ‘sgfza"ve' bl Status
— — s ——
Current Year (2024-25) 0.00 | 3,038,185.00 0.0% Met l

1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) | 0.00 3,181,813.00 0.0% Met

G et i - - i —

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) | 0.00 | 3,263,418.00 i 0.0% Met

8C. Comparison of JPA Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 6 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 31 of 55



Second Interim 43 40949 0000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund Form 01CSt
Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)
9, CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1, Determining if the JPA’s General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Cumrent Year data are extracted, If Form MY P| exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund

Prajected Y ear Totals

Fiscal Year {Form 011, Line F2) (Form MY PI, Line D2) Status
_CIT;WZE) e R P s DS A SN A ___.3W,_ , ;v[e‘ IR
1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 308_90_1_00_ T Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2028-27) 30;,36’1‘.60 [v-—-« - _'Met T

9A-2. Comparison of the JPA's Ending Fund Bal to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positiv e for the cument fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the JPA's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance

General Fund

Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status

Current Y ear (2024-25) 440,277.00 Met |
9B-2. Comparison of the JPA's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal y ear.

Explanation: S
(requlred if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 7 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 32 of 55



East Valley School Transportation JPA
Santa Clara County

10.

Second Interim
General Fund
Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

CRITERION: Reserves

43 40949 0000000
Form 01CS|
F82MUTGS5H (2024-25)

STANDARD: Available reserves® for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts® as applied to total expenditures

and other financing uses®:

JPA ADA (Form MYPI, Line F1, if available; else defaults to zero and may be ov erwritten)

Percentage Leve! JPA ADA
8% or$87,000 (greateron) 0 T 0300
4% or $87,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 250,000
1% 250,001 and over

1 Av ailable reserves are the amounts In the Stabilization Arangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and
the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be
reduced by any negative ending balances In restricted resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior y ear statutary cost-of-living
adjustment, as referenced in Education Code Section 42238.02, rounded to the nearest
thousand.

3 A JPA that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year
(2024-25)

1st Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

2nd Subseguent Year
(2026-27)

0

| 5%

10A. Calculating the JPA's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for JPAs that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

Special education pass-through exclusions are not applicable for JPAs.

10B. Calculating the JPA's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Criterion 8, ltem 8B)

Plus: Special Education Pass-through

{Not applicable for JPAs)

Net Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Line B plus Line B2)

Reserve Standard Percentage Level
Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4)

Reserve Standard - by Amount

($87,000 for JPAs with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0)
JPA's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CSI_JPA, Version 7

Page 8

Current Year

Projected Y ear Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
3,038,185.00 3,181,813.00 3,263,418,00
N/A N/A i N/A
3,038,185.00 3,181,813.00 3,263,418.00
5% 5% 5%
151,909.25 159,090.65 163,170.90
: |
87,000.00 | 87,000.00 | 87,000.00
| |
151,909.25 | 158,090.65 163,170.90 |

Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11I-B Page 33 of 55



East Valley School Transportation JPA

Santa Clara County

Second Interim
General Fund

Jolnt Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

43 40949 0000000
Form 01CS|
F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)

10C. Calculating the JPA's Available Reserve Amaount

DATA ENTRY : All data are extracted from fund data and Form MY PI. [f Form MY Pi does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent y ears.

Current Y ear

Projected Y ear Totals 1Sitbsequen( 2nd Subsequent Year
Year
Reserve Amounts (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
1. Genera! Fund - Stabilization Arrangements ] . . T o R
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertaintles o - N T -!
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount | - | AT T e
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) I 308,901.00 308,901,00 } 308,901.00
4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources | 1 T _____:;_ T T _:
(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999) (Form MY PI, Line E1d) | 0.00 0.00
5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements ‘ 3 o |_ i o |
(Fund 17, Object 8750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
8. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties I o S m———
(Fund 17, Object 9783} (Form MYPI, Line E2b) | 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount [ -
(Fund 17, Object 9790) {Form MYPI, Line E2c) l 0.00 0.00 0.00
8. JPA's Available Reserve Amount |
{Lines G1 thru C7) ! 308,901.00 308,901.00 308,901.00
9. JPA's Available Reserve Percentage (information only ) - o E
10.17% 9.71% 9.47%
{Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 1
JPA's Reserve Standard h ] T i
{Section 10B, Line 7): | 159,090.65 163,170.90
i_ — S = s .
Status: | Met Met Met
10D. Comparlson of JFA Reserve Amount to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. -
1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard far the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years,
Explanation: o - - o T “.
(required if NOT met) I
|
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 9 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11I-B Page 34 of 55



Second Interim

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund
Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

43 40949 0000000
Form 01CSI
F82MUTGS5H (2024-25)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the apprapriate Yes or Na button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation far each Yes answer.

81,

S2.

$3.

84,

1a.

1b.

Contingent Liabilities

Does your JPA have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,

state compliance reviews) that hav e occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? No

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your JPA have angoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have

changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? | No

Temporary Interfund Borrowings

Does your JPA have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
{Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No

If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

Contingent Revenues

Does your JPA have projected revenues far the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act

(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongaing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 10

Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 35 of 55



East Valley School Transportation JPA
Santa Clara County

S5, Contrlbutions

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criterla and Standards Review

Second [nterlm

General Fund

43 40949 0000000
Form 01CSI
F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent
fiscal years. Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget.

JPA's Contributions and Transfers Standard:

+$20,000

-5.0% to 5.0% or $20,000

|

S5A. Identification of the JPA's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, if Form MYP| exists, the data will be extracted into the
Second Interim column for the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MY Pl does not exist, enter data in the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years, Click on the

appropriate button for Item 1d; all other data will be calculated.

First tnterim Is:t:irr‘: Percent

Description / Fiscal Y ear (Form 01CS, Item S5A) yojected Change ”"g:::;:f Status

1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund

This item is not applicable for JPAs,

1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2024-25) 0.00 | .00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-28) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2026-27) 2.00 | 0.00  0.0% 0.00 | Met i

1c. Transfers Out, Generai Fund *
Current Year (2024-25) I o.ooJ_ 0.00  0.0% } Met
1st Subsequent Year (2025-26) i 0.00 0.00 0.0% X Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2026-27) ' 0.00 | 0.00  0.0% l 0.00 Met

id. Capital Project Cost Overruns

Have capital project cost ov erruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget? i No

+ Include transfers used to cover operating defigits in sither the general fund ar any other fund.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7

Page 11

Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 36 of 55



Second [nterim 43 40949 0000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Clara County Joint Paowers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review F82MUTGSS5H(2024-25)

$5B. Status of the JPA's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items tb-1c or if Yes for Item 1d.

1a, This item is not applicable for JPAs,

1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since first interim prajections by more than the standard for the current year and two
subsequent fiscal years.

T

Explanation: ;
(required if NOT met) i

_ R ~

1¢c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current y ear and two
subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation: ——
|

(required if NOT met) | R

1d. NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first interim projections that may impact the general fund operational
budget.

Project Information:
(required if YES)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 12 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11I-B Page 37 of 55



East Valley School Transportation JPA
Santa Clara County

86. Long-term Commitments

Second Interim
General Fund
Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments' and their annual required pay ment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

43 40949 0000000
Form 01CSI
F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded, Also, expiain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced. ‘Include multiy ear
commitments, muitiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the JPA's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim data exist (Form 01CS, ltem S8A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for [tem 1b. Extracted data
may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in [tem 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter ali other data, as

applicable.
1. a. Does your JPA have long-term {multiy ear) commitments? |
(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) No [
b. if Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (multiy ear) commitments been incurred —]
since first interim projections? nfa
2. if Yes to Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multly ear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemplay ment

benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item S7A.

Type of Commitment

# of Years

Remaining

Funding Sources {Revenuses)

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For:

Debt Service (Expenditures)

Principal Balance

as of July 1, 2024

I Leases l

| Certificates of Participation

|
|
T

|
i General Obligation Bonds

l Supp Early Retirement Program

! State School Building Loans |

| Compensated Absences

Other Longterm Commitments (do not include OPEB)

TOTAL:

Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
Annual Payment Annual Pay ment Annual Payment Annual Pay ment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P& [GEY)] P&l P&l

Ee.;_. s =0 i - - S—

Certificates of Participation - =
| General Obligation Bonds ) ) | T
_S;Jpp Eany-“}{etirement Progrél - - . | i -

State S;hool Building Loans_ R . | ) _.
-_Gompensated Absences T | o ‘:‘:__ ) 1 - ]
Other Long-term Commitments (continued): )
[ S . i - -
|

]
_ -

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 13 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 38 of 55



Second Interim 43 40949 0000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)

- - i s T

Total Annual Pay ments: |

Has total annual payment IncreaSed over prior year (2023-24) No No No

$6B. Comparison of the JPA's Annual Payments to Prlor Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a. No - Annual pay ments for lang-term commitments hav e not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent years.

$6C. Identlification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

nfa

2. Yes - Funding sources will decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment perfod, or one-time funding sources are being used for long-term commitment annual pay ments. Provide
an explanation for how those funds will be replaced to continue annual debt service commitments,

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 14 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 39 of 55



East Valley School Transportation JPA
Santa Clara County

Second Interim
General Fund
Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

43 40949 0000000
Form 01CSI
FB2MUTGS5H (2024-25)

87.

Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial

valuation,

S7A. Identification of the JPA's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Penslons (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second Interim

data in items 2-4.

a. Does y our JPA provide postemploy ment
benefits

other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip
items 1b-4)

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been
changes since first interim in OPEB
liabilities ?

c. If Yes to Item 1a&, have there been
changes since

first interim in OPEB contributions?

OPEB Liabilities

a. Total OPEB fiability

b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)
c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b)

d. Is total OPEB liability based on the JPA's estimate
or an actuarial v aluation?
e. If based on an actuarial valuatian, indicate the measurement date

of the OPEB valuation

OPEB Contributions

a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per
actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method

Current Year (2024-25)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27)

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)

Current Year (2024-25)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27)

¢. Cost of OPEB benefits {equivalent of "pay -as-y ou-go” amount)
Current Y ear (2024-25)

1st Subsequent Year {2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2024-25)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26}

2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27)

First Interim

(Form 01CSI, item S7A)

Second Interim

|

0.00 0.00 l

i._ I

First [nterim
{Form Q1CS|, Item S7A)

Second Interim

T

to a self-insurance fund)

0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7

Page 15

Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 40 of 55



Second Interim 43 40943 0000000
East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)

4. Comments:

| o

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 16 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 41 of 55



Second Interim 43 40949 0000000
East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)

S7B. Identification of the JPA's Unfunded Liability for Selfinsurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for Items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, item S7B) wilt be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second [nterim
data in items 2-4.

1 a. Does your JPA operate any self-insurance I
programs such as |
workers' campensation, employ ee health and
welf are, or property and liability 7 (Do not No
include OPEB, which will be covered in |
Section S74) (If No, skip items 1b-4) |
b. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been o ]
changes singe first interim in self -insurance nfa
liabilities?
c. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been ,._.‘
changes since first interim in self-insurance | nla
contributions?
First Interim
2 Self-Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CSI, Item S78B) Second Interim
a. Accrued liability for self-ingurance programs i i _]
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs x I J
3 Self-Insurance Cantributions First Interim
a. Required contribution {funding) for self insurance programs (Form D1CSI, Item S7B) Second Interim
Current Y ear (2024-25) i T N
1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) |
2nd Subsequent Y ear {2026-27) - - - ]
b. Amount contributed {funded) for self-insurance pragrams
Current Y ear (2024-25)
1st Subsaquent Y ear (2025-26)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2026-27) T
4 Comments:
Page 17 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 42 of 55



Second Interim 43 40949 0000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund Form 01CSl
Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)
S8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analy ze the status of all employ ee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since first interim projections, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiy ear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and Including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded In future fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiati are not finalized, upon settl t with certificated or classified staff:

The JPA must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education (COE) with an
analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analy sis relativ e to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the JPA governing board and
superintendent.

$8A. Cost Analysis of JPA's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriats Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Perlod I
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? na
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B. T o
If No, continue with section S8A.
Certificated {Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year {2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-28) (2026-27)
Number of certificated (non-management) full-time-equivalent (FTE) l- - - ..-__:___ ] - R |
positions o _0._05_ o L OSM R 0.0 0.0 i
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settied since first interim prejections? n/a |
If Yes, and the camresponding public disclosure documents have beer;_fil-e.a. Wi(h the ., complete question 2,
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-4.
If No, complete questions 5 and &.
1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied? m
If Yes, complete questions 5 and 6. ve
Negptiations Settied Since First Interim Prajections
2, Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: i_ ]
3. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: L _l End Date: ,— ]
4, Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
I8 the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear Ir__ _____ - 1T ’ |
projections (MY Ps)? No No | No I
One Year Agreement T
Total cost of salary settlement I B I T ) | _l
% change in salary schedule from prior y ear T _-T—— . - o T
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement | - T __I -

% change in salary schedule from prior year | |
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”) | l

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiy ear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled
5. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits l l

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 18 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 43 of 55



East Valley School Transportation JPA
Santa Clara County

6.

Second Interim
General Fund

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps?

43 40949 0000000
Form 01CSI
FB2MUTGS5H(2024-25)

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

No

ts Negotiated Since First Interim

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior y ear settlements included in the

I

2, Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior y ear
Certificated (Non-manag ) Prior Year
Projections
interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Certificated (N g t) Step and Column Ad]ustments
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2, Cost of step & column adjusiments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior y ear

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements)

Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

Are additional H&W benefits for those faid-of f or retired employees included in the Interim

and MY Ps?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

(2024-25) (2025-26)
]
| No No
F —_—
1
No

Current Year

(2024-25)

Na

1st Subsequent Year
{2025-26)

No

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
No No i No
No No ‘ No

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CSI_JPA, Version 7

Page 19

Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

I-B Page 44 of 55



East Valley School Transportation JPA
Santa Clara County

Second Interim
General Fund

Joint Powers Agency {JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

43 40949 0000000
Form 01CSI
F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)

S8B. Cost Analysis of JPA's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classified labor negotiations settied as of first interim projections? [_ ;
n/a

If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip ta section S8C. |

If No, continue with section S88.
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Y ear {2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of classified {(non-management) FTE positions : 0.0 0.0 | )
- B ———— — - .
1a. Have any salary and benefit negatiations been settled since first interim projections?

2nd Subsequent Year

(2028-27)

If Yes, and the comresponding public disclosure documents have been filed witﬁ the CQE, complete question 2,

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-4,

If No, complete questions 5 and 6.

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?

I Yes, complete questions 5 and 6.

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections

2. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

3. Period covered by the agreement:

4, Salary settlement:

is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?

One Year Agreement

Begin Date:

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior y ear |

or

Muitiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year |
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”) |

End Date: |

Current Year

(2024-25)

1st Subseguent Year
(2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2026-27)

No No

No

 N—

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multly ear salary commitments:

=

Negotiations Not Settled

5, Cast of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

6. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

ol ified (N

t) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

g

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
2 Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over priar y ear

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CS1_JPA, Version 7

e

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25) (2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

A F

1st Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

Current Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2026-27)

No No

No

Page 20

Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 45 of 55



Second Interim
General Fund
Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

East Valley School Transportation JPA
Santa Clara County

43 40949 0000000
Form 01CSl
F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since First Interim

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim for prior year settlements included in the interim? l

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MY Ps

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

Classified (No €) Step and Column Adjustments (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
1. Are step & column adjustm znts included in the interim and MYPs? Na No Ne
2. Cost of step & column adjustments | - | = =
_ | : — 1 e e BN e s
3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear | |
| EEPER S o .
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements) {2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
....... = |
1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MY Ps? No No No |
| | |
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired emplay ees included in the interim | |
| No No No
and MYPs? |
Classified {(Non g t) - Other

List other significant contract changes that hav e occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each {i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 21

Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 46 of 55



43 40949 0000000
Form 01CSl
F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)

Second Interim
General Fund
Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review

East Valley School Transportation JPA
Santa Clara County

S8C. Cost Analysis of JPA's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Superv isar/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this

section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?
If Yes ar n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip ta S9.

If No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim)

(2023-24)

[ ]

Current Year
(2024-25)

1st Subsequent Year
{2025-26)

Number of management, supervisor, and canfidential FTE positions

00]
J

0.0 ]

2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2026-27)

00|

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections?
If Yes, complete question 2.

If No, complete questions 3 and 4.

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations sfill unsettled?

If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections

2. Salary settlement:

|s the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear
projections (MY Ps)?
Total cost of salary settlement

Change in salary schedule from prior y ear
(may enter text, such as "Reopener’)

Negotiations Not Settled

3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Health and Welfare {H&W) Benefits

-

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps?

Current Year
(2024-25)

1st Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

Nao

e " ]

Current Year
(2024-25)

1st Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

]

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

1st Subsequent Year

(2025-26)

Current Y ear
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
{2026-27)

[EREENISED S ——

| No No

2. Total cost of H&W benefits | |
3. Percent of H&W cast paid by employ er | | 1
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year !— | |
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
1. Are step & calumn adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? | No No
2. Cost of step & column adjustments | |
3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior year i 1 |
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Y ear 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits {mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2024-25) {2025-28) {2026-27)
1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MY Ps? ‘ No No No
2. Total cost of other benefits I
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits ov er prior y ear |
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 22 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:123 A

1I-B Page 47 of 55



Second Interim 43 40949 0000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund Form 01€Sl
Santa Clara County Jaint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)

Califormia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 23 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

1I-B Page 48 of 55



Second Interim 43 40949 0000000
East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund Form 01CSI

Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review F82MUTGS5H(2024-25)
S0, Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the cument fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected

negative fund balance, prepare an interim report and multiy ear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund batance will be
addressed.

S9A, Identiflcation of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in tem 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1.

1 Are any funds other than the general fund
: projected to have a negative fund

balance at the end of the curment fiscal

year? wa

i Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agérﬁfy é report of revenues, expendilures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a
multiy ear projection report for each fund.

2. If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance far the current fiscal year. Provide reasons
for the negative balance(s} and explain the plan for how and when the problem(s} will be corrected.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 24 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11-B Page 49 of 55



Second Interim 43 40949 0000000
East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency {JPA) Criteria and Standards Review F82ZMUTGS5H(2024-25)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes” answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concem, but may alert
the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A2 except items A3 and A4, which are not applicable for JPAs; Item
At is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.

Al Do cash flow projections show that the JPA will end the current fiscal y ear with a

negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance, Na

are used to determine Yes or No)

A2, Is the sy stem of personnel position control independent from the payroll sy stem?
No
A3. is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? , - l
nia |
A4, Are new charter schools operating in JPA boundaries that impact the JPA's
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? nia
S S-S
A5, Has the JPA entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current o ,
or subsequent fiscal y ears of the agreement would result in salary increases that No J|
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB. Does the JPA provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employ ees? No
A7. Is the JPA's financlal sy stem independent of the county office system? | o
| No
L N
A8, Does the JPA have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) ' No
A9, Have there been personnel changes in the JPA director or financial
of ficlal positions within the last 12 months? No |
SCU—— p— |
When prov iding comments for additional fiscal indicaters, please include the item number applicable to each comment.
Comments: [
(optional) |
| R
i .
|
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
Fite: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 25 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11I-B Page 50 of 55



Second Interim 43 40949 0000000

East Valley School Transportation JPA General Fund Form 01CSI
Santa Clara County Jolnt Powers Agency (JPA) Criteria and Standards Review F82MUTGS5H (2024-25)

End of Joint Powers Agency Second [nterim Criteria and Standards Review

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11

File: CSI_JPA, Version 7 Page 26 Printed: 2/10/2025 1:23 A

11I-B Page 51 of 55



SACS Web System - SACS V11

2/10/2025 2:16:43 PM 43-40949-0000000

Second Interim
Projected Totals 2024-25
Technical Review Checks
Phase - All
Display- All Technical Checks

East Valley School Transportation JPA Santa Clara County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)

W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correctan explanation is

required)

O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - Al FUNCTION codes must be valid.

CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid.

CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes mustbe valid.
CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes mustbe valid.
CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid.

CHK-FDXRS7690x0B8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.

CHK-FUNCTIONXOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid.

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 18, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid.
CHK-FUNDXOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations mustbe valid.
CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the
GOALXFUNCTION table {0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, except 7210) must be
direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or
8600-8699).

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 10f4

1I-B Page 52 of 55



SACS Web System - SACS V11
43-40949-0000000 - East Valley School Transportation JPA - Second Interim - Projected Totals 2024-25
2/10/2025 2:16:43 PM

CHK-RES6500X0BJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(L.CFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - Al RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - Al RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312,3318, and 3332.

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must netto zero by fund.

CONTRIB-UNREST-REY - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by
fund.

EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive by resource, by fund.

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).

EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive by function, resource,
and fund.

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds.

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Warning) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all
funds.

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must netto zero by fund.
INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund.

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 2 of 4

11-B Page 53 of 55



SACS Web System - SACS V11
43-40949-0000000 - East Valley School Transportation JPA - Second Interim - Projected Totals 2024-25
2/10/2025 2:16:43 PM

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).
OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All applicable objects should have a positive balance byresource, by fund.,

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.

REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-8979) should be positive
byresource, by fund.

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, byresource, in funds 61 through 95.

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, mustbe zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKXS

CS-EXPLANATIONS - (Warning) - Explanations must be provided in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form
01CSI) for all criteria and for supplemental information items S1 through 86, and S9 if applicable, where the
standard has notbeen metor where the status is Not Met or Yes.

CS-YES-NO - (Warning) - Supplemental information items and additional fiscal indicator items in the Criteria and
Standards Review (Form 01CSI1) must be answered Yes or No, where applicable, for the form to be complete.

EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS

CASHFLOW-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A Cashflow Worksheet (Form CASH) must be provided with your Budget
Interim reports. (Note: LEAs may use a cashflow worksheet other than Form CASH, as long as it provides a
monthly cashflow projected through the end of the fiscal year.)

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.

CHK-EXTRACTED-DATA-SOURCE - (Warning) - All forms that extract data from a prior reporting period use the
same source extraction submission

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official exportis completed.

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official export is completed.

CS-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - The Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CSI) has been provided.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 3of 4

1I-B Page 54 of 55



SACS Web System - SACS V11
43-40949-0000000 - East Valley School Transportation JPA - Second Interim - Projected Totals 2024-25

2/10/2025 2:16:43 PM
INTERIM-CERT-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Interim Certification (Form CI) must be provided.

MYP-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A Multiyear Projection Worksheet must be provided with your Interim. (Note: LEAs
may use a multiyear projection worksheet other than Form MYP, with approval of their reviewing agency, as long as
it provides current year and at least two subsequent fiscal years, and separately projects unrestricted resources,
restricted resources, and combined total resources.)

MYPIO-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A multiyear projection worksheet must be provided with your interim report for any
fund projecting a negative balance at the end of the current fiscal year. (Note: LEAs may use a multiyear projection
works heet other than Form MYPIO, with approval of their reviewing agency.)

VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 4 of 4

1I-B Page 55 of 55



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

Crowe

Crowe LLP
Independent Member Crowe Global

400 Capitol Mall, Suite 1400
Sacramento, CA 95814-4498
Tel +1916 441 1000

Fax +1916 441 1110
WWW.Crowe.com

January 30, 2025

Ms. Tracy Huynh

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority
3434 Marten Avenue

San Jose, California 95148

Dear Ms. Huynh:

This letter confirms the arrangements for Crowe LLP (“Crowe” or “us” or “we” or “our”) to provide the
professional services discussed in this letter to East Valley Schools Transportation Authority (“you”, “your”
or “Client”). The attached Crowe Engagement Terms, and any other attachments thereto, are integral

parts of this letter, and such terms are incorporated herein.
AUDIT SERVICES

Our Responsibilities

We will audit and report on the financial statements of the Client for the year ending June 30, 2025.

We will audit and report on the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of
the Client for the period(s) indicated.

In addition to our report on the financial statements, we plan to evaluate the presentation of the following
supplementary information in relation to the financial statements as a whole, and to report on whether this
supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as

a whole.
e Combining and Individual Fund Financial Statements and Schedules (if applicable)
e Schedule of Average Daily Attendance (if applicable)
e Schedule of Instructional Time (if applicable)
e Reconciliation of Unaudited Financial Report with Audited Financial Statements
e Schedule of Charter Schools (if applicable)

In addition to our report on the financial statements, we also plan to perform specified procedures in order
to describe in our report whether the following required supplementary information is presented in
accordance with applicable guidelines. However, we will not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on this information due to our limited procedures.

e Management’s Discussion and Analysis
e Budgetary Comparison Schedules

II-C Page 1 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 2 January 30, 2025

The document will also include the following additional information that will not be subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and for which our auditor’s report will
disclaim an opinion:

e Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis — Unaudited
e Organization

The objective of the audit is the expression of an opinion on the financial statements. We will plan and
perform the audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we obtain reasonable, rather
than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement
whether caused by error or fraud. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Because of inherent limitations of an
audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal control, an unavoidable risk that some material
misstatements may not be detected exists, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with applicable standards. An audit is not designed to detect error or fraud that is immaterial
to the financial statements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment including the
assessment of the risks that the financial statements could be misstated by an amount that we believe
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of these financial statements. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements. As required by the standards, we will maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit.

In making our risk assessments, we obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Client’s internal control. However, we will communicate
in writing to those charged with governance and management concerning any significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we have
identified during the audit. We will communicate to management other deficiencies in internal control
identified during the audit that have not been communicated to management by other parties and that, in
our professional judgment, are of sufficient importance to merit management’s attention. We will also
communicate certain matters related to the conduct of the audit to those charged with governance,
including (1) fraud involving senior management, and fraud (whether caused by senior management or
other employees) that causes a material misstatement of the financial statements, (2) illegal acts that
come to our attention (unless they are clearly inconsequential) (3) disagreements with management and
other significant difficulties encountered in performing the audit and (4) various matters related to the
Client's accounting policies and financial statements. Our engagement is not designed to address legal or
regulatory matters, which matters should be discussed by you with your legal counsel.

As part of our audit, we will conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Client's ability to continue
as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We expect to issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the Client’s financial statements. Our
report will be addressed to the Board of Trustees of the Client. Circumstances may arise in which it is
necessary for us to modify our opinion, add an emphasis of matter or other matter paragraph or a
separate section in the auditor's report, or withdraw from the engagement.

1I-C Page 2 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 3 January 30, 2025

In addition to our report on the financial statements and supplemental information, we plan to issue the
following reports:

e Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance with State Laws and Regulations — The purpose of
this report on compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of compliance with State
Laws and Regulations, and the results of that testing, based on the requirements of the State of
California’s Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance
Reporting. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

¢ Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards — The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Client’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will also perform tests of your compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts
and grants. However, because of the concept of reasonable assurance and because we will not perform
a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material errors, irregularities, or illegal acts,
including fraud or defalcations, may exist and not be detected by us. However, the objective of our audit
of compliance relative to the financial statements will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance
with such provisions, and we will not express such an opinion. We will advise you, however, of any
matters of that nature that come to our attention, unless they are clearly inconsequential.

Our audit and work product are intended for the benefit and use of the Client only. The audit will not be
planned or conducted in contemplation of reliance by any other party or with respect to any specific
transaction and is not intended to benefit or influence any other party. Therefore, items of possible
interest to a third party may not be specifically addressed or matters may exist that could be assessed
differently by a third party.

The working papers for this engagement are the property of Crowe and constitute confidential
information.

However, we may be requested to make certain working papers available to your oversight agency or
grantors pursuant to authority given to them by law, regulation, or contract. If requested, access to such
working papers will be provided under the supervision of our personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we
may provide photocopies of selected working papers to your oversight agency or grantors. The working
papers for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of three years after the date our report is
issued or for any additional period requested by the oversight agency or pass-through entity. If we are
aware that a federal awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we
will contact the party contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the working papers.

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent peer review
report, which accompanies this letter.

The Client’'s Responsibilities

The Client’'s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Management is also responsible for the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to error or fraud.

1I-C Page 3 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 4 January 30, 2025

The Client’'s management is also responsible for complying with applicable laws, regulations, contracts
and grants and such responsibility extends to identifying the requirements and designing internal control
policies and procedures to provide reasonable assurance that compliance is achieved. Client's
management is responsible for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance
with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements that the auditor reports. Additionally,
it is management’s responsibility to follow up and take corrective action on reported audit findings, to
establish and maintain a process for tracking the status of findings and recommendations, and to prepare
a summary schedule of prior audit findings, which should be available for our review, and a corrective
action plan.

Management has the responsibility to adopt sound accounting policies, maintain an adequate and
efficient accounting system, to safeguard assets, and to design and implement programs and controls to
prevent and detect fraud. Management’s judgments are typically based on its knowledge and experience
about past and current events and its expected courses of action. Management’s responsibility for
financial reporting includes establishing a process to prepare the accounting estimates included in the
financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Client's ability to continue as a
going concern for one year from the date the Financial Statements are available to be issued.

Management is responsible for providing to us, on a timely basis, all information of which management is
aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as
records, documentation, and other matters. Management is also responsible for providing such other
additional information we may request for the purpose of the audit, and unrestricted access to persons
within the Client from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. Additionally, those
charged with governance are responsible for informing us of their views about the risks of fraud within the
Client, and their knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Client.

Monitoring independence includes monitoring affiliates and obtaining information about those entities. For
the purpose of complying with applicable independence requirements, the Client agrees to provide
Crowe, at least annually, a complete and accurate legal entity listing (e.g. component units included in the
Client’s financial statements), and a listing of other affiliated entities not included on the legal entity listing
(e.g. joint ventures, jointly governed organizations, related organizations, and equity method
investments). Crowe's independence may be impaired when an event occurs that impacts the Client’s
financial reporting entity. The financial reporting entity includes a primary government, organizations for
which the primary government is financially accountable, and other organizations for which the nature and
significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the
reporting entity's basic financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The Client is responsible for
providing Crowe timely, advance notice of events impacting the financial reporting entity so that both
parties may assess the impact, if any, of such event on independence. Such notice may include timely
providing Crowe notice of any changes in financial accountability amongst the primary government and
current and potential component units including changes in board appointment responsibilities, financial
benefit/burden relationships, or fiscal dependence. In assessing the impact of such event on
independence, the parties will take appropriate action, which may require us to terminate the
engagement. In addition, an impairment that extends to engagements with affiliates may require us to
terminate multiple engagements, including those that may not be specific to this engagement letter.

Management is responsible for adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements
related to accounts or disclosures. As part of our audit process, we will request from management written
confirmation concerning representations made to us in connection with the audit, including that the effects
of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the audit are immaterial, both individually and
in the aggregate, to the financial statements, and to the Client's compliance with the requirements of its
Federal programs. Management acknowledges the importance of management’s representations and
responses to our inquiries, and that they will be utilized as part of the evidential matter we will rely on in

1I-C Page 4 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 5 January 30, 2025

forming our opinion. Because of the importance of such information to our engagement, you agree to
waive any claim against Crowe and its personnel for any liability and costs relating to or arising from any
inaccuracy or incompleteness of information provided to us for purposes of this engagement.

Management is responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information identified above in
accordance with the applicable criteria. As part of our audit process, we will request from management
certain written representations regarding management’s responsibilities in relation to the supplementary
information presented, including but not limited to its fair presentation in accordance with the applicable
criteria, the method of measurement and presentation and any significant assumptions or interpretations
underlying the supplementary information. In addition, it is management’s responsibility to include the
auditor’s report on supplementary information in any document that contains the supplementary
information and that indicates that we have reported on such supplementary information. It is also
management’s responsibility to present the supplementary information with the audited financial
statements or, if the supplementary information will not be presented with the audited financial
statements, to make the audited financial statements readily available to the intended users of the
supplementary information no later than the date of issuance by Client of the supplementary information
and the auditor’s report thereon.

Management is responsible for the preparation of the required supplementary information identified above
in accordance with the applicable guidelines. We will request from management certain written
representations regarding management’s responsibilities in relation to the required supplementary
information presented, including but not limited to whether it has been measured and presented in
accordance with prescribed guidelines, the method of measurement and presentation and any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for report distribution responsibilities, including determining which officials or
organizations will receive the report and making the report available to the public as applicable when the
audit organization is responsible for report distribution.

OTHER SERVICES

Financial Statement Preparation

The Client will provide us with the necessary information to assist in the preparation of the draft financial
statements including the notes thereto. We are relying on the Client to provide us with the detailed trial
balance, note disclosure information and any other relevant report information in a timely fashion and
ensure the data is complete and accurate. Management is solely responsible for the presentation of the
financial statements.

Recordkeeping Assistance

The Client will provide us with the necessary information to assist you in your recordkeeping. We

will propose year end adjusting entries to management for your review and approval, including cash to
accrual conversion entries. We are relying on the Client to provide us with the necessary information in a
timely fashion and ensure the data is complete and accurate.

With respect to the above other services, we will perform the services in accordance with applicable
professional standards. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to do any
procedure or take any action that could be construed as making management decisions or assuming
management responsibilities. In connection with performing the above other services, you agree to:
assume all management responsibilities including making all management decisions; oversee the service
by designating an individual, preferably within senior management, who possesses suitable skill,
knowledge, and/or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services performed; and accept
responsibility for the results of the services.

1I-C Page 5 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 6 January 30, 2025

In delivering services to Client, Crowe may use subsidiaries owned and controlled by Crowe within and
outside the United States. Crowe subsidiaries are subject to the same information security policies and
requirements as Crowe LLP and will meet the requirements set forth in the confidentiality and data
protection provisions of this Agreement.

FEES
Our fees are outlined below.
Description of Services Fee Amount
Audit of Client’s financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2025 $6,750

We will invoice you as our services are rendered.

In accordance with the requirements of Education Code Section 14505, the Client will not be required to
pay the final 10% of this amount until the current year audit report has been accepted by the State
Controller’s Office.

Our invoices are due and payable upon receipt. Invoices that are not paid within 30 days of receipt are
subject to a monthly interest charge of one percent per month or the highest interest rate allowed by law,
whichever is less, which we may elect to waive at our sole discretion, plus costs of collection including
reasonable attorneys’ fees. If any amounts invoiced remain unpaid 30 days after the invoice date, you
agree that Crowe may, in its sole discretion, cease work until all such amounts are paid or terminate this
engagement.

The fees outlined above are based on certain assumptions. Those assumptions may be incorrect due to
incomplete or inaccurate information provided, or circumstances may arise under which we must perform
additional work, which in either case will require additional billings for our services. Examples of such
circumstances include, but are not limited to:

Changing service requirements

New professional standards or regulatory requirements

New financial statement disclosures

Work caused due to the identification of, and management’s correction of, inappropriate
application of accounting pronouncements

Erroneous or incomplete accounting records

Evidence of material weakness or significant deficiencies in internal controls

Substantial increases in the number of significant deficiencies in internal controls
Regulatory examination matters

Change in your organizational structure or size due to merger and acquisition activity or other
events

Change in your controls

New or unusual transactions

Agreed-upon level of preparation and assistance from your personnel not provided
Numerous revisions to your information

Lack of availability of appropriate Client personnel during fieldwork.

Additionally, to accommodate requests to reschedule fieldwork without reasonable notice, additional
billings for our services could be required, and our assigned staffing and ability to meet agreed upon
deadlines could be impacted.

Due to such potential changes in circumstance, we reserve the right to revise our fees. However, if such a

change in circumstances arises or if some other significant change occurs that causes our fees to exceed
our estimate, we will advise management.

1I-C Page 6 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 7 January 30, 2025

Our fees are exclusive of taxes or similar charges, as well as customs, duties or tariffs, imposed in
respect of the Services, any work product or any license, all of which Client agrees to pay if applicable or
if they become applicable (other than taxes imposed on Crowe’s income generally), without deduction
from any fees or expenses invoiced to Client by Crowe.

The Client and Crowe agree that the Client may periodically request Crowe to provide additional services
for accounting and reporting advice regarding completed transactions and potential or proposed
transactions. The fees for such additional services will be based on Crowe’s hourly billing rates plus
expenses or as mutually agreed upon between the Client and Crowe.

To facilitate Crowe’s presence at Client’s premises, Client will provide Crowe with internet access while
on Client’s premises. Crowe will access the internet using a secure virtual private network. Crowe will be
responsible for all internet activity performed by its personnel while on Client’s premises. In the event
Client does not provide Crowe with internet access while on Client’s premises, Client will reimburse
Crowe for the cost of internet access through other means while on Client’s site.

MISCELLANEOUS

For purposes of this Miscellaneous section, the Acceptance section below, and all of the Crowe
Engagement Terms, “Client” will mean the entity(ies) defined in the first paragraph of this letter and will
also include all related parents, subsidiaries, and affiliates of Client who may receive or claim reliance
upon any Crowe deliverable.

Crowe will provide the services to Client under this Agreement as an independent contractor and not as
Client’s partner, agent, employee, or joint venturer under this Agreement. Neither Crowe nor Client will
have any right, power or authority to bind the other party.

This engagement letter agreement (the “Agreement”) reflects the entire agreement between the parties
relating to the services (or any reports, deliverables or other work product) covered by this Agreement.
The engagement letter and any attachments (including without limitation the attached Crowe Engagement
Terms) are to be construed as a single document, with the provisions of each section applicable
throughout. This Agreement may not be amended or varied except by a written document signed by each
party. No provision of this Agreement will be deemed waived, unless such waiver will be in writing and
signed by the party against which the waiver is sought to be enforced. It replaces and supersedes any
other proposals, correspondence, agreements and understandings, whether written or oral, relating to the
services covered by this letter, and each party agrees that in entering this Agreement, it has not relied on
any oral or written representations, statements or other information not contained in or incorporated into
this Agreement. Any non-disclosure or other confidentiality agreement is replaced and superseded by this
Agreement. Each party shall remain obligated to the other party under all provisions of this Agreement
that expressly or by their nature extend beyond and survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement. If any provision (in whole or in part) of this Agreement is found unenforceable or invalid, this
will not affect the remainder of the provision or any other provisions in this Agreement, all of which will
continue in effect as if the stricken portion had not been included. This Agreement may be executed in
two or more actual, scanned, emailed, or electronically copied counterparts, each and all of which
together are one and the same instrument. Accurate transmitted copies (transmitted copies are
reproduced documents that are sent via mail, delivery, scanning, email, photocopy, facsimile or other
process) of the executed Agreement or signature pages only (whether handwritten or electronic
signature), will be considered and accepted by each party as documents equivalent to original documents
and will be deemed valid, binding and enforceable by and against all parties. This Agreement, including
any dispute arising out of or related to this Agreement and the parties’ relationship generally, will be
governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of lllinois applicable to agreements
made and wholly performed in that state, without giving effect to its conflict of laws rules to the extent
those rules would require applying another jurisdiction’s laws.

* k k k k

1I-C Page 7 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 8 January 30, 2025

We are pleased to have this opportunity to serve you, and we look forward to a continuing relationship. If
the terms of this Agreement and the attached Crowe Engagement Terms are acceptable to you, please
sign below and return one copy of this letter at your earliest convenience. Please contact us with any
questions or concerns.

(Signature Page Follows)

1I-C Page 8 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 9 January 30, 2025

ACCEPTANCE

| have reviewed the arrangements outlined above and in the attached “Crowe Engagement Terms,” and |
accept on behalf of the Client the terms and conditions as stated. By signing below, | represent and
warrant that | am authorized by Client to accept the terms and conditions as stated.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Client and Crowe have duly executed this Agreement effective the date first
written above.

Crowe LLP and the Engagement Authorized Signer below are licensed or otherwise
authorized by the California Board of Accountancy.

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority Crowe LLP
DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:
ﬁW/"] MW&' Jowifr fras
6671149261E64AD... 183831089C9247F .
Signature Signature
Tracy Huynh Jennifer Aras
Printed Name Printed Name
CBO Partner
Title Title
February 26, 2025 February 26, 2025
Date Date

1I-C Page 9 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 10 January 30, 2025

Crowe Engagement Terms

Crowe wants Client to understand the terms under which Crowe provides its services to Client and the
basis under which Crowe determines its fees. These terms are part of the Agreement and apply to all
services described in the Agreement as well as all other services provided to Client (collectively, the
“Services”), unless and until a separate written agreement is executed by the parties for separate
services. Any advice provided by Crowe is not intended to be, and is not, investment advice.

CLIENT’S ASSISTANCE - For Crowe to provide Services effectively and efficiently, Client agrees to
provide Crowe timely with information requested and to make available to Crowe any personnel, systems,
premises, records, or other information as reasonably requested by Crowe to perform the Services.
Access to such personnel and information are key elements for Crowe’s successful completion of
Services and determination of fees. If for any reason this does not occur, a revised fee to reflect
additional time or resources required by Crowe will be mutually agreed. Client agrees Crowe will have no
responsibility for any delays related to a delay in providing such information to Crowe. Such information
will be accurate and complete, and Client will inform Crowe of all significant tax, accounting and financial
reporting matters of which Client is aware.

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS — As a regulated professional services firm, Crowe must follow
professional standards when applicable, including the Code of Professional Conduct of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“AICPA”). Thus, if circumstances arise that, in Crowe’s
professional judgment, prevent it from completing the engagement, Crowe retains the right to take any
course of action permitted by professional standards, including declining to express an opinion or issue
other work product or terminating the engagement.

REPORTS — Any information, advice, recommendations or other content of any memoranda, reports,
deliverables, work product, presentations, or other communications Crowe provides under this Agreement
(“Reports”), other than Client’s original information, are for Client’s internal use only, consistent with the
purpose of the Services. Client will not rely on any draft Report. Unless required by an audit or other
attestation professional standard, Crowe will not be required to update any final Report for circumstances
of which we become aware or events occurring after delivery.

CONFIDENTIALITY — Except as otherwise permitted by this Agreement or as agreed in writing, neither
Crowe nor Client may disclose to third parties the contents of this Agreement or any information provided
by or on behalf of the other that ought reasonably to be treated as confidential and/or proprietary. Client
use of any Crowe work product will be limited to its stated purpose and to Client business use only.
However, Client and Crowe each agree that either party may disclose such information to the extent that
it: (i) is or becomes public other than through a breach of this Agreement, (ii) is subsequently received by
the recipient from a third party who, to the recipient's knowledge, owes no obligation of confidentiality to
the disclosing party with respect to that information, (iii) was known to the recipient at the time of
disclosure or is thereafter created independently, (iv) is disclosed as necessary to enforce the recipient's
rights under this Agreement, or (v) must be disclosed under applicable law, regulations, legal process or
professional standards.

CLIENT-REQUIRED CLOUD USAGE - If Client requests that Crowe access files, documents or other
information in a cloud-based or web-accessed hosting service or other third-party system accessed via the
internet, including, without limitation iCloud, Dropbox, Google Docs, Google Drive, a data room hosted by
a third party, or a similar service or website (collectively, “Cloud Storage”), Client will confirm with any third
parties assisting with or hosting the Cloud Storage that either such third party or Client (and not Crowe) is
responsible for complying with all applicable laws relating to the Cloud Storage and any information
contained in the Cloud Storage, providing Crowe access to the information in the Cloud Storage, and
protecting the information in the Cloud Storage from any unauthorized access, including without limitation
unauthorized access to the information when in transit to or from the Cloud Storage. Client represents that
it has authority to provide Crowe access to information in the Cloud Storage and that providing Crowe with
such access complies with all applicable laws, regulations, and duties owed to third parties.

1I-C Page 10 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 11 January 30, 2025

DATA PROTECTION - If Crowe holds or uses Client information that can be linked to specific individuals
who are Client’s customers ("Personal Data"), Crowe will treat it as confidential as described above and
comply with applicable US state and federal law and professional regulations (including, for financial
institution clients, the objectives of the Interagency Guidelines Establishing Information Security
Standards) in disclosing or using such information to carry out the Services. The parties acknowledge and
understand that while Crowe is a service provider as defined by the California Consumer Privacy Act of
2018 and processes information on behalf of Client and pursuant to this Agreement, Crowe retains its
independence as required by applicable law and professional standards for purposes of providing attest
services and other related professional services. Crowe will not (1) sell Personal Data to a third party, or
(2) retain, use or disclose Personal Data for any purpose other than for (a) performing the Services and
its obligations on this Agreement, (b) as otherwise set forth in this Agreement, (c) to detect security
incidents and protect against fraud or illegal activity, (d) to enhance and develop our products and
services, including through machine learning and other similar methods and (e) as necessary to comply
with applicable law or professional standards. Crowe has implemented and will maintain physical,
electronic and procedural safeguards reasonably designed to (i) protect the security, confidentiality and
integrity of the Personal Data, (ii) prevent unauthorized access to or use of the Personal Data, and (iii)
provide proper disposal of the Personal Data (collectively, the “Safeguards”). Client warrants (i) that it has
the authority to provide the Personal Data to Crowe in connection with the Services, (ii) that Client has
processed and provided the Personal Data to Crowe in accordance with applicable law, and (iii) will limit
the Personal Data provided to Crowe to Personal Data necessary to perform the Services. To provide the
Services, Client may also need to provide Crowe with access to Personal Data consisting of protected
health information, financial account numbers, Social Security or other government-issued identification
numbers, or other data that, if disclosed without authorization, would trigger notification requirements
under applicable law ("Restricted Personal Data"). In the event Client provides Crowe access to
Restricted Personal Data, Client will consult with Crowe on appropriate measures (consistent with legal
requirements and professional standards applicable to Crowe) to protect the Restricted Personal Data,
such as: deleting or masking unnecessary information before making it available to Crowe, using
encryption when transferring it to Crowe, or providing it to Crowe only during on-site review on Client’s
site. Client will provide Crowe with Restricted Personal Data only in accordance with mutually agreed
protective measures. Crowe and Client will each allow opportunistic TLS encryption to provide for secure
email communication, and each party will notify the other in writing if it deactivates opportunistic TLS
encryption. If Client fails to allow opportunistic TLS encryption, Client agrees that each party may use
unencrypted electronic media to correspond or transmit information, and Client further agrees that such
use of unencrypted media will not in itself constitute a breach of any confidentiality or other obligation
relating to this Agreement. Otherwise, Client and Crowe agree each may use unencrypted electronic
media to correspond or transmit information and such use will not in itself constitute a breach of any
confidentiality obligations under this Agreement. Crowe will reasonably cooperate with Client in
responding to or addressing any request from a consumer or data subject, a data privacy authority with
jurisdiction, or the Client, as necessary to enable Client to comply with its obligations under applicable
data protection laws and to the extent related to Personal Data processed by Crowe. Client will promptly
reimburse Crowe for any out-of-pocket expenses and professional time (at Crowe’s then-current hourly
rates) incurred in connection with providing such cooperation. Client will provide prompt written notice to
Crowe (with sufficient detailed instructions) of any request or other act that is required to be performed by
Crowe. As appropriate, Crowe shall promptly delete or procure the deletion of the Personal Data, after the
cessation of any Services involving the processing of Client’s Personal Data, or otherwise aggregate or
de-identify the Personal Data in such a way as to reasonably prevent reidentification. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Crowe may retain a copy of the Personal Data as permitted by applicable law or professional
standards, provided that such Personal Data remain subject to the terms of this Agreement. If Crowe
uses a third-party provider, Crowe will include terms substantially similar to those set forth in this Data
Protection Paragraph into an agreement with the provider.

GENERAL DATA PROTECTION REGULATION COMPLIANCE - If and to the extent that Client provides
personal data to Crowe subject to the European Union General Data Protection Regulation (“GDPR”),
then in addition to the requirements of the above Data Protection section, this section will apply to such

1I-C Page 11 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 12 January 30, 2025

personal data (“EU Personal Data”). The parties agree that for purposes of processing the EU Personal
Data, (a) Client will be the “Data Controller” as defined by the GDPR, meaning the organization that
determines the purposes and means of processing the EU Personal Data; (b) Crowe will be the “Data
Processor” as defined by GDPR, meaning the organization that processes the EU Personal Data on
behalf of and under the instructions of the Data Controller; or (c) the parties will be classified as otherwise
designated by a supervisory authority with jurisdiction. Client and Crowe each agree to comply with the
GDPR requirements applicable to its respective role. Crowe has implemented and will maintain technical
and organizational security safeguards reasonably designed to protect the security, confidentiality and
integrity of the EU Personal Data. Client represents it has secured all required rights and authority,
including consents and notices, to provide such EU Personal Data to Crowe, including without limitation
authority to transfer such EU Personal Data to the U.S. or other applicable Country or otherwise make the
EU Personal Data available to Crowe, for the duration of and purpose of Crowe providing the Services.
The types of EU Personal Data to be processed include name, contact information, title, and other EU
Personal Data that is transferred to Crowe in connection with the Services. The EU Personal Data relates
to the data subject categories of individuals connected to Client, Client customers, Client vendors, and
Client affiliates or subsidiaries (“Data Subjects”). Crowe will process the EU Personal Data for the
following purpose: (x) to provide the Services in accordance with this Agreement, (y) to comply with other
documented reasonable instructions provided by Client, and (z) to comply with applicable law. In the
event of a Crowe breach incident in connection with EU Personal Data in the custody or control of Crowe,
Crowe will promptly notify Client upon knowledge that a breach incident has occurred. Client has
instructed Crowe not to contact any Data Subjects directly, unless required by applicable law. In the event
that a supervisory authority with jurisdiction makes the determination that Crowe is a data controller,
Client will reasonably cooperate with Crowe to enable Crowe to comply with its obligations under GDPR.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY — Any deliverables, works, inventions, working papers, or other work product
conceived, made or created by Crowe in rendering the Services under this Agreement (“Work Product”),
and all intellectual property rights in such Work Product will be owned exclusively by Crowe. Upon full
payment by Client, Crowe grants to Client a license to use for its business purposes any deliverables,
including any other Work Product incorporated in such deliverables. Crowe will retain exclusive ownership
or control of all intellectual property rights in any ideas, concepts, methodologies, data, software, designs,
utilities, tools, models, techniques, systems, Reports, or other know-how that it develops, owns or
licenses in connection with this Agreement as well as any enhancements to any of the above
("Materials"). The foregoing ownership will be without any duty of accounting.

CLIENT DATA USAGE - Client shall retain full ownership of all data provided to Crowe by or on behalf of
Client in connection with this Agreement, and Crowe will maintain the confidentiality and protection of
Client data as set forth in this Agreement. Client agrees that Crowe may, in its discretion, use any Client
information or data provided to Crowe for the purpose of (a) performing the Services and its obligations
under this Agreement; (b) as otherwise agreed upon in writing; (c) to further improve or develop our
products and services; or (d) as necessary to comply with applicable law or professional standards.

DATA AGGREGATION & BENCHMARKING — Client agrees that Crowe may, in its discretion, aggregate
Client content and data with content and data from other clients, other sources, or third parties (“Data
Aggregations”) for purposes including, without limitation, product and service development,
commercialization, industry benchmarking, or quality improvement initiatives. Prior to, and as a
precondition for, disclosing Data Aggregations to other Crowe customers or prospects, Crowe will
anonymize any Client data or information in a manner sufficient to prevent such other customer or
prospect from identifying Client or individuals who are Client customers. All Data Aggregations will be the
sole and exclusive property of Crowe.

USE OF THIRD PARTIES IN CROWE OPERATIONS — Crowe uses third-party providers and third-party
solutions in the ordinary course of Crowe business operations. Third-party providers and solutions used in
the ordinary course of Crowe business operations include without limitation email providers, cyber-
security providers, data hosting centers, operating systems, tools with machine learning or artificial
intelligence components (including generative artificial intelligence products or services), and other third-
party products and solutions used to perform the Services or generate Work Product, or components

1I-C Page 12 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 13 January 30, 2025

thereof. Crowe also uses its subsidiaries (owned and controlled by Crowe) within and outside the United
States for various administrative and support roles. Crowe subsidiaries and any third-party providers used
in the ordinary course of Crowe business operations will meet the confidentiality and data protection
requirements in this Agreement. The limitations in this Agreement on Client’'s remedies will also apply to
any such third-party providers and Crowe subsidiaries.

USE OF SUBCONTRACTORS FOR SERVICE DELIVERY — Crowe may engage third-party
subcontractors in delivering Services to Client. Third-party subcontractors are not owned or controlled by
Crowe (including without limitation Crowe Global member firms). If Crowe engages such a subcontractor
to deliver Services to Client, Crowe will execute an agreement for the protection of Client’s confidential
information consistent with the provisions of this Agreement. Crowe will be solely responsible for the
provision of Services (including those provided by subcontractors) and for the protection of Client’s
confidential information. The limitations in this Agreement on Client’s remedies will also apply to any
subcontractors.

LEGAL AND REGULATORY CHANGE — Crowe may periodically communicate to Client changes in laws,
rules or regulations. However, Client has not engaged Crowe, and Crowe does not undertake an
obligation, to advise Client of changes in (a) laws, rules, regulations, industry or market conditions, or (b)
Client’'s own business practices or other circumstances (except to the extent required by professional
standards). The scope of Services and the fees for Services are based on current laws and regulations. If
changes in laws or regulations change Client’s requirements or the scope of the Services, Crowe’s fees
will be modified to a mutually agreed amount to reflect the changed level of Crowe’s effort.

PUBLICATION — Client agrees to obtain Crowe’s specific permission before using any Report or Crowe
work product or Crowe’s firm’s name in a published document, and Client agrees to submit to Crowe
copies of such documents to obtain Crowe’s permission before they are filed or published.

CLIENT REFERENCE - From time to time Crowe is requested by prospective clients to provide
references for Crowe service offerings. Client agrees that Crowe may use Client’'s name and generally
describe the nature of Crowe’s engagement(s) with Client in marketing to prospects, and Crowe may also
provide prospects with contact information for Client personnel familiar with Crowe’s Services.

NO PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES — Any liability of Crowe will not include any
consequential, special, incidental, indirect, punitive, or exemplary damages or loss, nor any lost profits,
goodwill, savings, or business opportunity, even if Crowe had reason to know of the possibility of such
damages.

LIMIT OF LIABILITY — Except where it is judicially determined that Crowe performed its Services with
recklessness or willful misconduct, Crowe’s liability will not exceed fees paid by Client to Crowe for the
portion of the work giving rise to liability. A claim for a return of fees paid is the exclusive remedy for any
damages. This limit of liability will apply to the full extent allowed by law, regardless of the grounds or
nature of any claim asserted, including, without limitation, to claims based on principles of contract,
negligence or other tort, fiduciary duty, warranty, indemnity, statute or common law. This limit of liability
will also apply after this Agreement.

INDEMNIFICATION FOR THIRD-PARTY CLAIMS — In the event of a legal proceeding or other claim
brought against Crowe by a third party, except where it is judicially determined that Crowe performed
Services with recklessness or willful misconduct, Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Crowe
and its personnel against all costs, fees, expenses, damages and liabilities, including attorney fees and
any other fees or defense costs, associated with such third-party claim, relating to or arising from any
Services performed or work product provided by Crowe that Client uses or discloses to others or this
engagement generally. This indemnification is intended to apply to the full extent allowed by law,
regardless of the grounds or nature of any claim, liability, or damages asserted, including, without
limitation, to claims, liability or damages based on principles of contract, negligence or other tort, fiduciary
duty, warranty, indemnity, statute or common law. This indemnification will also apply after termination of
this Agreement.

1I-C Page 13 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 14 January 30, 2025

NO TRANSFER OR ASSIGNMENT OF CLAIMS — No claim against Crowe, or any recovery from or
against Crowe, may be sold, assigned or otherwise transferred, in whole or in part.

TIME LIMIT ON CLAIMS - In no event will any action against Crowe, arising from or relating to this
Agreement or the Services provided by Crowe relating to this engagement, be brought after the earlier of
1) one (1) year after the date on which occurred the act or omission alleged to have been the cause of the
injury alleged; or 2) the expiration of the applicable statute of limitations or repose.

RESPONSE TO LEGAL PROCESS - If Crowe is requested by subpoena, request for information, or
through some other legal process to produce documents or testimony pertaining to Client or Crowe’s
Services, and Crowe is not named as a party in the applicable proceeding, then Client will reimburse
Crowe for its professional time, plus out-of-pocket expenses, as well as reasonable attorney fees, Crowe
incurs in responding to such request.

MEDIATION - If a dispute arises, in whole or in part, out of or related to this engagement, or after the
date of this agreement, between Client or any of Client’s affiliates or principals and Crowe, and if the
dispute cannot be settled through negotiation, Client and Crowe agree first to try, in good faith, to settle
the dispute by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association, under its mediation rules
for professional accounting and related services disputes, before resorting to litigation or any other
dispute-resolution procedure. The results of mediation will be binding only upon agreement of each party
to be bound. Costs of any mediation will be shared equally by both parties. Any mediation will be held in
Chicago, lllinois.

JURY TRIAL WAIVER - FOR ALL DISPUTES RELATING TO OR ARISING BETWEEN THE PARTIES,
THE PARTIES AGREE TO WAIVE A TRIAL BY JURY TO FACILITATE JUDICIAL RESOLUTION AND
TO SAVE TIME AND EXPENSE. EACH PARTY AGREES IT HAS HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO HAVE
ITS LEGAL COUNSEL REVIEW THIS WAIVER. THIS WAIVER IS IRREVOCABLE, MAY NOT BE
MODIFIED EITHER ORALLY OR IN WRITING, AND APPLIES TO ANY SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENTS,
RENEWALS, OR MODIFICATIONS TO THIS AGREEMENT. IN THE EVENT OF LITIGATION, THIS
AGREEMENT MAY BE FILED AS WRITTEN CONSENT TO A BENCH TRIAL WITHOUT A JURY.
HOWEVER, AND NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, IF ANY COURT RULES OR FINDS THIS
JURY TRIAL WAIVER TO BE UNENFORCEABLE AND INEFFECTIVE IN WAIVING A JURY, THEN
ANY DISPUTE RELATING TO OR ARISING FROM THIS ENGAGEMENT OR THE PARTIES’
RELATIONSHIP GENERALLY WILL BE RESOLVED BY ARBITRATION AS SET FORTH IN THE
PARAGRAPH BELOW REGARDING “ARBITRATION.”

ARBITRATION - If any court rules or finds that the JURY TRIAL WAIVER section is not enforceable, then
any dispute between the parties relating to or arising from this Agreement or the parties’ relationship
generally will be settled by binding arbitration in Chicago, lllinois (or a location agreed in writing by the
parties). Any issues concerning the extent to which any dispute is subject to arbitration, or concerning the
applicability, interpretation, or enforceability of any of this Section, will be governed by the Federal
Arbitration Act and resolved by the arbitrator(s). The arbitration will be governed by the Federal Arbitration
Act and resolved by the arbitrator(s). Regardless of the amount in controversy, the arbitration will be
administered by JAMS, Inc. (“*JAMS”), pursuant to its Streamlined Arbitration Rules & Procedures or such
other rules or procedures as the parties may agree in writing. In the event of a conflict between those
rules and this Agreement, this Agreement will control. The parties may alter each of these rules by written
agreement. If a party has a basis for injunctive relief, this paragraph will not preclude a party seeking and
obtaining injunctive relief in a court of proper jurisdiction. The parties will agree within a reasonable period
of time after notice is made of initiating the arbitration process whether to use one or three arbitrators, and
if the parties cannot agree within fifteen (15) business days, the parties will use a single arbitrator. In any
event the arbitrator(s) must be retired federal judges or attorneys with at least 15 years commercial law
experience and no arbitrator may be appointed unless he or she has agreed to these procedures. If the
parties cannot agree upon arbitrator(s) within an additional fifteen (15) business days, the arbitrator(s) will
be selected by JAMS. Discovery will be permitted only as authorized by the arbitrator(s), and as a rule,
the arbitrator(s) will not permit discovery except upon a showing of substantial need by a party. To the

1I-C Page 14 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 15 January 30, 2025

extent the arbitrator(s) permit discovery as to liability, the arbitrator(s) will also permit discovery as to
causation, reliance, and damages. The arbitrator(s) will not permit a party to take more than six
depositions, and no depositions may exceed five hours. The arbitrator(s) will have no power to make an
award inconsistent with this Agreement. The arbitrator(s) will rule on a summary basis where possible,
including without limitation on a motion to dismiss basis or on a summary judgment basis. The
arbitrator(s) may enter such prehearing orders as may be appropriate to ensure a fair hearing. The
hearing will be held within one year of the initiation of arbitration, or less, and the hearing must be held on
continuous business days until concluded. The hearing must be concluded within ten (10) business days
absent written agreement by the parties to the contrary. The time limits in this section are not
jurisdictional. The arbitrator(s) will apply substantive law and may award injunctive relief or any other
remedy available from a judge. The arbitrator(s) may award attorney fees and costs to the prevailing
party, and in the event of a split or partial award, the arbitrator(s) may award costs or attorney fees in an
equitable manner. Any award by the arbitrator(s) will be accompanied by a reasoned opinion describing
the basis of the award. Any prior agreement regarding arbitration entered by the parties is replaced and
superseded by this agreement. The arbitration will be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C.
§§ 1 et seq., and judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered by any court
having jurisdiction thereof. All aspects of the arbitration will be treated by the parties and the arbitrator(s)
as confidential.

NOTIFICATION OF NON-LICENSEE OWNERSHIP (For California Engagements) — Crowe (“the Firm”)
and certain owners of the Firm are licensed by the California State Board of Accountancy. However, the
Firm has owners not licensed by the California State Board of Accountancy who may provide Services
under this agreement. If Client has any questions regarding licensure of the personnel performing
Services under this engagement, please do not hesitate to contact Crowe.

NON-SOLICITATION — Each party acknowledges that it has invested substantially in recruiting, training
and developing the personnel who render services with respect to the material aspects of the
engagement (“Key Personnel”). The parties acknowledge that Key Personnel have knowledge of trade
secrets or confidential information of their employers that may be of substantial benefit to the other party.
The parties acknowledge that each business would be materially harmed if the other party was able to
directly employ Key Personnel. Therefore, the parties agree that during the period of this Agreement and
for one (1) year after its expiration or termination, neither party will solicit Key Personnel of the other party
for employment or hire the Key Personnel of the other party without that party’s written consent unless the
hiring or engaging party pays to the other party a fee equal to the hired or engaged Key Personnel’s
compensation for the prior twelve-month period with the other party.

CROWE AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY — Crowe abides by the principles of equal employment
opportunity, including without limitation the requirements of 41 CFR 60-741.5(a) and 41 CFR 60-300.5(a).
These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based on their status as protected
veterans or individuals with disabilities, and prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Moreover, these regulations require that covered prime
contractors and subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals
without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, protected veteran status or disability. Crowe
also abides by 29 CFR Part 471, Appendix A to Subpart A. The parties agree that the notice in this
paragraph does not create any enforceable rights for any firm, organization, or individual.

CROWE GLOBAL NETWORK - Crowe LLP and its subsidiaries are independent members of Crowe
Global, a Swiss organization. “Crowe” is the brand used by the Crowe Global network and its member
firms, but it is not a worldwide partnership. Crowe Global and each of its members are separate and
independent legal entities and do not obligate each other. Crowe LLP and its subsidiaries are not
responsible or liable for any acts or omissions of Crowe Global or any other Crowe Global members, and
Crowe LLP and its subsidiaries specifically disclaim any and all responsibility or liability for acts or
omissions of Crowe Global or any other Crowe Global member. Crowe Global does not render any
professional services and does not have an ownership or partnership interest in Crowe LLP or any other
member. Crowe Global and its other members are not responsible or liable for any acts or omissions of
Crowe LLP and its subsidiaries and specifically disclaim any and all responsibility or liability for acts or

1I-C Page 15 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 16 January 30, 2025

omissions of Crowe LLP and its subsidiaries. Visit www.crowe.com/disclosure for more information about
Crowe LLP, its subsidiaries, and Crowe Global.

1I-C Page 16 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 17 January 30, 2025

:: Cherry Bekaert"

Your Guide Forward

Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control

To the Partners of Crowe LLP
and the National Peer Review Committee

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Crowe LLP (the *Firm™)
applicable to engagements not subject to Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (*PCAOB") permanent
inspection in effect for the year ended March 31, 2022. Our peer review was conducted in accordance with the
Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“Standards™).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a system review as
described in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa org/prsummary. The summary also includes an
explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported on in conformity with applicable
professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review rating.

Firm's Responsibility

The Firm is responsible for designing and complying with a system of quality control to provide the Firm with
reascnable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with the requirements of applicable professional
standards in all matenal respects. The Firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate
engagements deemed as not performed or reported on in conformity with the requirements of applicable
professional standards, when appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any.

Peer Reviewer’'s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of and compliance with the Firm’s system of quality
control based on our review.

Required Selections and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing Standards,
including compliance audits under the Single Audit Act; audits of employee benefit plans; audits performed under
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 (FDICIA), and examinations of service
organizations (SOC 1% and SOC 2® engagements).

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the Firm, if
applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Crowe LLP applicable to
engagements not subject to PCACB permanent inspection in effect for the year ended March 31, 2022, has been
suitably designed and complied with to provide the Firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting
in conformity with applicable professional standards in all matenal respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass,
pass with deficiency(ies), or fail. Crowe LLP has received a peer review rating of pass.

Cherry Bekaert LLP
September 29, 2022

cbh.com

1I-C Page 17 of 18



Docusign Envelope ID: FBCE25B4-F954-424C-B167-31D29FD69BC7

East Valley Schools Transportation Authority 18 January 30, 2025

' ational Peer
R . cra

October 20, 2022

Mark Baer

Crowe LLP

225 W Wacker DR Ste 2600
Chicago, IL 60606-1228

Dear Mark Baer:
It is my pleasure to notify you that on October 13, 2022, the National Peer Review Commitiee accepted
the report on the most recent System Review of your firm. The due date for your next review is September

30, 2025. This i1s the date by which all review documents should be completed and submitted to the
administering entity.

As you know, the report had a peer review rating of pass. The Committee asked me to convey its
congratulations to the firm.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

MWL LDWM\_

Michael Wagner
Chair, National PRC

+1.919.402.4502
cc: Jeffrey Sabetta, Jennifer Allen

Firm Number: 900010014904 Review Number: 592839

220 Leigh Farm Road, Durham, NC 27707-8110
T:41.9190.402. 4502 F: +1.919.419.4713
aicpaglobal.com | cimaglobal.com | aicpa.org | cima.org

1I-C Page 18 of 18



Dr. Charles Hinman
Interim County Superintendent of Schools

(
(S Santa Clara County Office of Education
Y

January 2, 2025

Tracy Huynh, Chief Business Officer

East Valley Schools Transportation Agency
3434 Marten Avenue

San Jose, CA 95148

Dear Ms. Huynh,
Subject: 2023-24 Annual Financial Audit Report

Thank you for your timely submission of the Annual Financial Audit Report in accordance with
Education Code (EC) Section 41020(h). We have completed our review of the audit in accordance
with EC Section 41020(i) and (j) and noted that your district has no audit exceptions.

Congratulations to you and your team for a job well done.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(408) 453-6593.

Sincerely,

M Aead-Oyed N~

Ann Redd-Oyedele, Senior District Business Advisor
District Business & Advisory Services

cc: Stephanie Gomez, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services, Santa Clara County Office of

Education
Susan Ady, Director, District Business Services, Santa Clara County Office of Education

County Board of Education: Maimona Afzal Berta, Victoria Chon, Raeena Lari, Jorge Pacheco Jr, Don Rocha, Jessica Speiser, Tara Sreekrishnan
1290 Ridder Park Drive, San José, CA 95131-2304 (408) 453-6500 www.sccoe.org

Transforming Education thro@h Leadership, Service, and Advocacy

[-A



(
(S Santa Clara County Office of Education

2 Dr. Charles Hinman
' Interim County Superintendent of Schools

January 15, 2025

Dr. Elida MacArthur, Board President

East Valley Schools Transportation Agency
3434 Marten Avenue

San Jose, CA95148

Dear Board President Elida MacArthur, Ed.D.,

Subject:  Positive Certification of the East Valley Schools Transportation Agency's 2024-25 First Interim
Report

In accordance with Education Code (EC) Section 42131, my staff has examined the First Interim Report of
East Valley Schools Transportation Agency (JPA) for the fiscal year 2024-25 to determine if it complies with
the Criteria and Standards adopted by the State Board of Education (State) and if it allows the JPA to meet
its financial obligations during the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Based on staff review and analysis, | find that the First Interim Report approved by the JPA's Governing
Board fairly reflects the JPA's financial status and is consistent with the State's Criteria and Standards.
Therefore, | concur with the JPA's positive certification.

| want to acknowledge and express my appreciation to the JPA's staff and the Governing Board for their
efforts in preparing and timely submission of the First Interim Report. The next formal budget update is
the Second Interim Report, which the Board must approve by March 17, 2025. If you have any questions
or concerns, please contact your JPA Business Advisor Ann Redd at (408) 453-6593.

Sincerely

]
Charles Hinman, Ed.D.
Interim County Superintendent of Schools

cc: Tracy Huynh, Chief Business Officer, East Valley Schools Transportation Agency
Melissa Vasquez, Fiscal Advisor, East Valley Schools Transportation Agency
Stephanie Gomez, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services, Santa Clara County Office of Education
Susan Ady, Director, District Business Services, Santa Clara County Office of Education
Ann Redd, Sr. District Business Advisor, Santa Clara County Office of Education

County Board of Education: Maimona Afzal Berta, Victoria Chon, Raeena Lari, Jorge Pacheco Jr, Don Rocha, Jessica Speiser, Tara Sreekrishnan
1290 Ridder Park Drive, San José, CA 95131-2304 (408) 453-6500 www.sccoe.org

Transforming Educatioﬁﬁrough Leaderer,Service, and Advocacy

[-B



	AGENDA 
	In Attendance: 
	I.​INTRODUCTIONS​ 
	II.​ACTION ITEMS​ 
	III.​INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS​ 
	IV.​ADJOURNMENT (ACTION) 




